some remark about my tcutting her throat.! It was on this occasion that

she informed me sihe had been given $500 by her Russian contact for the purpose
of acquiring some of Reynolds! stock, it being understood that she was to
receive mine from me for nothing.

: "I spent the month of August, 1945, in Connecticut, and during
this time I made two or threse trips to New York City on which occasions I would
see Colonel Reymolds, Ray Elson and Al, the latter on just one occasion that
monthe The affairs of the Corporation secemed to be dragcging along at this
stage and everyone secmed to be just waiting for something to happen. Al
urged me to make a clean break from the Corporation and T pointed out to him
that was impossible at that time because the status of Reynolds was unsettled,
which meant that Ray Elson's position was also uncertain. He repeated his
desire that I stay completely away from the Corporation and that the matters
would be adjusted in a satisfactory mammer.

"I returned to New York City to stay on approximately September 15,
1945, at which time I conferred with Colonel Reynolds, who insisted that I
rejoin the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporatior on a full-time basis, He
informed me that Ray Elson had never been able to acquire any stock irn the
fim; that he did not like her and that he felt I was indispensable to the
firm's business,

"ihen I returned on a full-time basis to the U, S. Service and
Shipping Corporation, Rzy Elson was still there rejularly and contimmed to
be there on a full-time besis until the first week in October, 1945, at whrich
time she told me she had made up her mind to resign. She said she was
dissatisfied with the type of work she was doing in that office and .
mentioned that in addition she had received indication that her husband would
return to the United States in the immediate future and that she wanted some
time to herself,

"I acked her if she had told her Russian contact of her plans and
she said, 'HNo,!' and told mc she had made up her mind herself and was making
the move on her own initiative. I cautioned her that such a move on her part
might have serious repercussions hut she declsared her mind was made up.
Accordingly, she did cease her working regulnarly at the office though she
remaingd on the payroll until HNovember 1, 1945, ard occasionally would stop
i thej office for a few minutec.

i ‘
"7ith respect to her participation in Russian espionage, I now
4-cnil that ip the latter part of May, 1945, Jack told me he might not see
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me in the future and thet I should not worry because Al would still be around,
B told me that if I didn't see hin within the next few days I wouvl3l receive

& postcard with some innocuous message on it and that this would mean I weos
to meet Al in Viashington two days subsequent to the postmark on the card. I
did not see Jack at any time in the future nor did I receive such a postcard
and, eccordingly, told Ray Elson that I had been unable to meet anyone for
sometime,

"A few days later, presumably after sle had passed along that
message to her contact, she told me to g0 to Viashington to meet my contact,
that meeting to take place, to the best of my recollection, on June 6 or 8,
1945, at a small motion picture theater in Washingtons I did travel to
Washington and met Al in a theater, the name and location of which I am
presently unable to recall, As furiher indication of Ray Elson's participation
and connection with Russians in this country, I remember that at my meeting
with Al in Washington on June 6 or 8, 1945, it was arranged that we would
meet again in two months, also in Viashirgtons Ry this latter date, I had
begun my vacation in Connecticut and did again travel to Trashington for this
meeting, No one appeared, however, and I returned to New York and told Ray
Elson that my contact had failed to appear end that I was returning to
Connecticut,

"A few days later she telephoned me in Connecticut, told me she
had some urgent business to discuss vwith me and requested that I come to New
York. I did come on down to New York and she told me that a meeting with
Al had been arranged for me the following day in Vashington. I told her I
did not want to go to Washington and would not go arnd was going back to the -
country. I returned to Comnecticut and again in a few days she telephoned ne,
asking that I a;ain come down to New York Citye When I arrived she told me '
that a meeting had been arranged with "A1v for the following day in MNew York
Citys I recall that this meeting took place in New York on the appointed day,
and was at Alexander's at 50th Street and Sixth Avenue, llew York City. I
also recall that on my latter meeting with Al he made a definite date to
meet me in New York City November 4y, 1945,

"However, prior to this date Elson informed me that I vas to meet
my contact on Uctober 17, 1945, at either 4:00, 6:00, or 8:00 Pif at Rickford's
Restaurant on 23rd Street and Eighth Avenue, New York City. As a result of
the infé¢rmation given me by Elson, I met Al on Octoter 17, 1945, at 6:00 Py,
end it $as on this occasion that Al arranged to meet me apgain on November 21,

!
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1945, at the same place, On sometime after October 17, 1945, it was neces-
sary for me to see Al in connection with the #15,000 which a representative of
the Communist Party Headquarters was attempting to obtain from me. It was
necessary, therefore, for me to meet Al prior to Hovember 21, 1945, and I
talked to Ray Elson and asked her to see if she could get in touch with her
contact and arrange a meeting for me,

"She later informed me that sne had seen her contact the previous
Sunday and had suggested to him that I get in touch witih Al and to arrange
for Al to meet me at 7:00 Pif at Guffanti's Restaurant at 26th Street and
Seventh Avenue in New York City.

"I wish to state that this meeting on November 9, 1945, did not
materialize but Al obviously knew he was supposed to meet me on that date
because on the occasion of my meeting with him on November 21, 1945, he
apologized profusely for his failure to appear and ascribed it to the fact
that he was on the West Coast and vas unable to return Fast on time,
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Re: PRAY ELSON, also known as ——
Lrs. Joseph Elson

BACKGROUND

According to Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, Ray Elson was born in
the United States of Polish-Jewish parents and is approximately thirty-four
years of age at the present time. She attended college and also a secre-
tarial scnool located in the Viddle YViest. Following her arrival in New York
City, she was employed for a considerable period of time in charge of a
department of the Civil Rights Comnittee at 160 Fifth Avenue, New Yorx City.

According to the informant, Ray Elson has been a dues-paying
member and active in Comaunist circles tor the past ten years. She was
selected by "Jack" to replace Eiizabeth Terrill Bentley in the U. S. Service
and Shipping Corporation, 212 Fifth Avenue, New York City, and the informant
first met her during February of 1945. ™Jack" nas advised Miss Bentley
that he had investigated Ray and found th.t she was a good loyal Comnunist
who would be an adequate replacement tor tne informant in the U. S. Service
and Shipping Corporation.




b
)

nd
)

'RESULTS OF INVESTIGATICN

On November 23, 1945, Ray Elson met Elizabeth Terrill Bentley  ~
for lunch at Ray Elson's suggestion. They spent approximately one hour
in convercation prii.cipally of a social nature but had some discussion of
the affairs of the U. S. Service and Shipoing Corporation. Elizzbeth
Bentley ascertained that Ray Elson had not seen her Russian contact since
some time befcre lLovember 9, 1945, and had no present plans to meet him.
She claimed to be unable to make contact with him. She also stated that
the meetings could be scheduled only between Russian contacts. Ray Elson
also advised that she was considering securing employment of some kind,
wii.ch employment Elizabeth Bentley believes will be on orders of her
associates. '

A physical surveillance was instituted covering the activities
of Ray Elson on Kovember 23, 1945. This surveillance revealed that Ray
Elson met and had lunch with informant Elizabeth Terrill Bentley on tnis
date.

On November 30, 1945, physical surveillance revezled that Ray
Elson and her husband at :15 p.m. entered a Fackard sedan with a woman and
two men in United States Army uniform. It was ascertained that thiz auto-
mobile bore New York license Y1313 which is registered in the name of
Je H. Reynolds, 825 Fifth Avenue, MNew York City. Prior to entering thnis
automobile it was ascertained through Elizabeth Terrill Bentley that a
dinner had been given at Gacner's Restaurant, 76 Duane Street, New York City,
for the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation associates.
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The New York Field Division by teletype advised the Bureau on

- December 13, 1945, that Elizabeth Terrill Bentley made an appointment to see
- Ray Elson on Konday, December 17, 1945, and have dinner with her. A

physical surveillance revealed that on December 13, 1945, Ray Elson visited
- the Jeffersan School of Social Science, a Communist Party-spasored school in
" New York City. That evening Pay Elson hacd invited as dinner guests at her

- home Murray and Josephine Kane, both known Comzunists, as well as Billie

Hardy and Elaine Dickson.
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RE: MICHAEL ENDELIAN , with aliasec:
Michael Nicholas Delman, larcel.

AL} SGATIONS OF TNFCRLUANT

“During the year of 1937 I was still a member of the Commmnist
Party and was fairly active in promoting the Communist cause. I recall that
at about the time Eckhart left the United States in January of 1938 he
introduced me to one 'Marcel.! I later learned, however, from obs:zrving
tharcelts! driver's license that his name was }¢4chael Endelman,

MThis individvel is a Polish Jew whe was born in Germany and is
described as about 40 years of age, 6' 1" in height, 180 1bs., prominent
stomach, and Mexican in appearance. I recall that on one occasion he
informed me that he had spent about ten years in Paris and spoke fluent
French and German and had a knowledge of English, Russian, Polish and
Yiddish,

"During one of my conversations with him he implied that he was
a member of an organization and that this organization was sinilar to the
Catholic Church except that if you left the Catholic Church you only lost
your soul. He also made referernce in one of his conversations to the
Rubin Robinson affair which was publicized in the Mew York parers around
Novembzr or December of 1937, I rained the impression from Eckhart that
Endelman was in some way operating for Eckhart in this country. It was
also my impression that Endelman was in some way connected with the Russian
Espionage System, but was probably a tsmall fry',.

"I wisbh to state that in MNovember of 1944 I was recuested by !Jack?',
one of my contacts, to furnish a complete biopraphy of my versonal history °
and business and Communist and other associations. In this biography 1 did
not refer to Eckhart and Endelman by name but called them 'Joe! anc 'Marcel.!
Apparently this biography was given by Jack to 'Al,' who is ry present contact
and who will be described later on.

*In December of 1944 'Al' then questioned me concerning 'Joe' and
tiercel' whom I had mentioned and he requested their idertities. I
indicated to him their true names, that is, Endelman and Eckhart. tAl?
informed me that he knew these people and indicated that they were presently
in theUnited States. He then told me, 'I{ you ever run into them, rvn like
hell.*} He did not elabovate further with reg:rd to these individuals!
present location or their present activities,

"I now recall that liarcel Endelman left the Tnited Stetes in atout
lay of 1938, At the time he left he gave me the name of a cafe in Paris
where I could write to him. However, the name of this cafe does not come

tack to my memory at the moment. 345




"In connection with Endelman, I recall that some time after his
departure I received some postcards from him signed, 'M' froum Hendaye, which
is located on the Spanish border,

* "I continued to bring this material to lr. Erown through the
summer of 1938, Brown did not appear to be particularly interested in any
of this material other than that which affected the American Communists
and I was of the opinion that some of this material would be edvantageous
to the Italian underground. (Referring to anti-Communist material or anti-
Jewish material that the informant came across at the Italian Library of
Information,)

YAs a result of this I began to correspond witn 'Narcel! (lfichael
Endelman) in Paris and I indicated where he was presently employed, I
received some correspondence from 'Marcel!', the tenor of which indicated
he did not understand what I had in mind, I wish to state I did not send
any of this material to 'Marcel,t"

The informant, in describin- her original meeting with Jacob
Golos on or about October 15, 1938, said, "During tnis conversation Golos
interrogated me at length concerning my knowledge of Eckhart and Endelman,
as well as Juliet (Poyntz), and also my background with the Communist
Party., Golos stated that Eckhart and Endelman were traitors to the
Commnist movement,

I recall that after my oripinal meetinz with Golos I ceased to

get any correspondeince from ndelman. As a matter of fact, Golos inrstructed
me that I was no longer to correspond with Endelman. .
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Re: L=ON ERLICH

ALLTCGATIONS OF TF0RuiT

"Also, about this time, in about the first part of 1942, I recall
that an individual whom I remember as Leon, whose name I believe to be Leon
Erlich, came into the picture., Golos informed me this individual wzs 2
writer for technicel magazines specializing 3in cirplanes, I 2lso learned from
Golos that he commicsioned Erlich to write a series of articles setting forth
statistical informmtion regarding airplanes and paid him 325,00, as I recall,
for each of these articles turned over to Golos, I do not reczll that this
individuzl was 2 Comrmunist or a dues paying Commuaist Party member, I
remember he contacted Golos over a period of zbout two months, It isnmy
recollection that at the tire he wzs contacting Golos he was residinz some
place orn Ceatral Perk, Viest, Lew York City, but I have no knowledge of his
present address,"
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December 18, 1945

RE: ALBEKT LUG:NE KAYN, with alias 21 Kahn

ALLEGATLIGIS OF I EORLANT

Flizabeth Terrill Bentley in her statement made the tollowing
allegations against the above captioned individual:

"In Januery of 1942, to the best of my recollection, I was taken
by Golos to the home of Albert Kahn on East Minth Street, bztween Fifth
Avenue and University Place, New York City. 1 recall hav1ng heard his nanme
previously but had never met him before, nor did T know a preat deal about
him. I learned that he was a dues-paying Cormunist Party meamber at the time
I net him and, 1n fact, on a couple of occasions I collected his part" dues

from him.

"After the above-dascribed meeting he began to supply Golos per-
sonally and also through me with copies of 'The Hour', 2 news publication for
newspapers, an edition made availatle to Golos, and miscellaneous information
taken by him from the files of the Anti-Defamation League and also informa-
tion concerning the Ukrainiarn Nationalist Movement. It was Ty impression
that this latter data interested Golos the most, but I do not believe Xahn
was regarded by folos as a particularly valuabl° adjunct of his group., The
association of ryself and Kahn terminaved the folloswing spring, the spring
of 1943, at which time Kahn began to devote himself almost exclusively to
writing books, and my latest contact was approximately at that time. I re-
call nothing further of 2pparent significance concerning Kahn, 2t this time,

"] am unavble to state of my own lmowledge if Kahn knew the eveatu-
al disposition made by Golos of the raterial turned over to him by Kzhn, but
it would appesr obvious that he must have suspected very strongly why Golos
was interested in svch deta, I do not recall that :zha acted very mysteri-
ously on the occasions thst I met him, but of course have no knowledge of
what transpired at the meetings between Kahn and Golos when I was not pree-

ent."

BACKGROUND




Kahn's Selective Service Gecupational Questionnaire revealed that he
stated thet since 1931 he has been an editor and author. From 1935 to 1938 he
was the purchasing agent for Lady ksther Cosmetic Company, Chicago, Illinois. -
From 1938 to 1939 he was the publicity director for his uncle's company, Albert
Xahn, Inc., this beirg an architectural engineering company. From 1939 to 1940
he was the Executive Secretary of the American Council Against Nazi Propaganda.
In April of 1939 this organization bezan the publication of "The Hour", of which
Altert E. Kahn became the editor when The Hour Publishing Company was organized
on Jenuary 13, 1641. He cortinued in this capecity until L2y 30, 1943, when
publication of "The Hour" was suspended. 1n 1940 he also acsisted in publicity
work for the Anti-Defamation lLeague. About the same time Kann was placed on
the Board of New Currents Magazine. This was a Jewish publication which followed
the Communist Party line and was sponsored by the Lmericen Comnittee of Jewish
fIriters, Artists and Scientists. The first issue appecared in Larch, 1943. It
is interesting to note that according to Elizabeth Bentley, it was about this
sam; time that her association with Kahn wac termineted.

Ok
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December 17, 1945

e FZRRUCCIO 1ARINI, with alias Fred Alpi, Frank ;
Alpi, Lario Alpi, Frank Brown, Fred Erown, Lax
Favro, Lax Farvo, Max Favia, Emilo Pizzio,
Anzlio Pizzi, F. Brown karini, F. Morini, F, Brown.

ALIFGATIONS OF ILFuUwinll

"At the time I commenced my employment with the Italian Liorary
of Information I became detached {rom my previous Communist organization,
and after that I was not associated with any unit or pari of ihe Communist
organization. A short time after I was employed with the Italian Library
of Information I realized the possibility of obtaining information for the
Communist movement at the library. Thereupon, I went tc Pauline Rogers.
She had, by this time, become a Communist organizer for the Viest Side Sectiion
in the Water Front Section. She gave me 2 letter of introduction to lir. F.
Erown who, at that time, operated on the ninth floor of the Corrmunist Party
headquarters. This indivicual, to my knowledge, at least a year ago wes em~-
Ployed as an editor of 'L'Unita del FPopolo'. I explained to lr. Brown at the
time I had observed a quantity of anti-Communist literature wnich was printed
in Italy but which was being disseminated by the Italian Library of Informa-
tion. BMr. Brown stated that they viere desirous of seeing this literature and
determing its conients. As a result of this, whenever I came across any anti~
Communist material or anti-Jewish material that I found at the Italian
Library of Inforuation I made it iy business to getting copies of this or the
original to Brovm. I continued to bring this material to Lr. Brown through
the summer of 1938. Brown dié not appear particularly interested in any of
this material other than ihat which effected the American Cormunists, and he
was of the opinion that some of this material would be of advantage to the
ltalian Underground. As a result of this, I began to correspond with 'Marcel!
(tiichael Endelman) in Faris and indicated wiere I was presently employed. I
received some correspondence from ‘'liarcel', the tenor of which indicated he
did not understand what 1 had in mind. I wish to state I did noi send any of ¥
ihis material to 'Marcel'. *

"I wish 10 siate tnat at this time I was in cuntact with one
Munzio, who was then aciive in the Italian labor moverent. Lunzie, who also
is a Corvmunist, was iniroduced tu me by Brown. Some of the material I ob-
tained at the Itelian Library of Information I pave to liunzio, in view of the
fact that it pertained to tne Italian labor movement more than it did to
Erown's activities. . . . . . . . After a series of negotiated meetings Ly
Nunzio I complained to Drown and indicated I was desirous of having contact
with a more reliable individual, and it was at this time that he referred to
Endelgan and indicated thai this was the type of person that 1 probably
should have bLeen put in contact with., Brown indicated that he knew kEndelman
and sdid that he would attempt to do something for me,
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'On or about October 15, 1938, by pre-arrangement, I met Brown in
a cafeteria on University Flace near 8th Street and he then introduced me
to a man he called Tim or Timmy, who was at that time sitting in an automo-
bile-outside of the cafeteria. (I later learned tiat this individual was
Jacob Golos.) +ie all proceeded in Golos' automobile to a subway entrance
where Brown made h:.s departure and Colos and I proceeded to a restaurant
where we had dinner)
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Decempber 17, 1945

RE: MNILDRE™ PRICE, also known as
¥rs. Harold Coy

ALIECATIONS OF INFORLANT

"In conuection with my association with kildred Price, who inci-
dentally is now Mrs. Harold Coy, I recall first meeting her in about June,
1943. I, of course knew Mary Price prior to this time and, as I have stated,
. was in quite close contact with her. I knew that she had a sister, lildred,
but it was not until the sumser of 1943 when Kary went to Nexico that she
introduced me to Kildrec. As & result I had contacts with Milcdred Price in
determining the whereabouts and other activities concerning Mary, who was in
Mexico at the time. Also, at this time, liilcred was emplcyed by the China
Aid Council of New York City ac 50los told me that she prooably woulc¢ be in a
position to turn over information that might prove to be of some value and he
requested me to solicit her assistance in this matter. I talked to Yilcred
Price about obtaining the iniormation and, on Golos' instructions, told her
that Earl Browder was the person who was desiring this information. As a
matter of fact I did show the information thati lilcred gave me to Browder,
but it eventually went to Golos and of course I ¢o not know what happened to
it after he received it. The informaiion that jlildred Price obtained was not
of great importance and coulcd be classed as political information whicn she
obtained through her knowvledge of Chinese actiivities in the United States, as
well as information that he obtazined from her correspondence wiih sucrh per-
sons as liadame Sun Yat-cen anc other individuals who were aciive in both
China and the United States in connection with the China iid Council, I last
received information from liildred Price in November, 1944 and although I have
seen her several times since that time, I have not rece:ved any information
nor have been actively associated with her."

The informant also stuted that she purchased Christmas presents for
her contzcts at the request of Jack. She stated, regarcing tnis, "On the .
matter of giving Christmas gifts to tnese people, I diu purchase a present
for each menber of a particular contact's family and recall among the persons
who received gifts purchased by me on Jack's instructions were: Helen Tenney;
Joseph Gregg, his wife and two children; Bernard Redmont and wife; M jor
Duncan lee and wife; J. Julius Joseph; Kaurice Halperin, his wife and two
children; Mary Price; ¥ildred Price and her husbang (Harold Coy); anc nine or
ten memvers of the Perlo Group,"

In her allegations concerning Major Duncan lee, the informant
stated) ®ily first knowledpe of him came from a remark by liary Price, at thne
time when she was in New York in 1942, that she was attending a party in New
York City given by Duncan lee, a friend of her sistier, Mildred...........“4_~\\
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I recall that while in New York practicing law lee had become identified with
various organizations interested in the Far Last, such as tie Institute of
Pacific Relations, and it was probably through nis activities in this regard
that he met kildred Price."

The informant said, regarding lichael Greenburg (or ~berg), "Ky
first infermation concerning this incdivicual cawe from either Golos or Mildred
Price, who inacicated to me that Greenburg was associated in some capacity with
lauchlin Currie. It is my recollection that Greenburg, who is a native of
England, had probably become associated with Currie when the latter was one of
the so-called anonymous assistants to the President and continued close to him
when he assumed duties with the Foreign Economic Administration. Greenburg,
who was educated in England and I believe, in addition, took further work at
Harvard and who is reputedly brilliant, was not particularly valuable, although
be did furnish considerable information princirally concerning China. It is
to be noted that his position was not particularly strategic inasmuch as Currie
himself was actiively assisting in passing on inforiaation coning to him in the
course of his duties. I never met Greenburg nor, so far as I xnow, did Colos,
but his information was passed by him to lary Price, from whom I received it.
It is my recollection that iis services were enlisted when kilcred Price sug-
gested to Golos that he might be of use and thereafter appropriate arrangements
were effected by lildred so that Greenburg would relay information to lary."




e concerning this mdividual is set out elsewhere inasmuch as she Also
'« .. .. . 4s pamed by Informant Rlizabeth Terrill 5entley as actin i.n xuuu.n
T eapi,ona,go.
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RE: COLONEL JONN HAZARD REYNOLDS

ALLEGATTONS OF IiFORMANT

] have been in rather close association with Colonel John
Hazard Reynolds through his connection with the United States Service and
Shipping Corporation. As a result of numerous conversations I had with
him T was able to determine some information concerning his background.

"He was born in Albany, New York and is the son of an old family
that originally settled in Long Island. Colonel Reynolds' father was a
New York State Supreme Court Judge, and although there was considerable
money in the family, Reymolds himself did not come into any substantial
inheritance until the death of his grandmother sometime in the early 1930ts.
Reynolds did not complete college but as a young boy entered Wall Street
and had numerous jobs as a runner, board marker and other miscellaneous
positions with various firms in the finance dicstrict of MNew York. At some
later date he was taken into partnership with a member of the New York
Stock Exchange and remained in that business until the beginning of
World War I. He entered the Armed Services as a Private and due to his
financial background was stationed in Vashington, D. C. and at the
termination of the war held the rank of Major. It was just subsequent to
World War I that he married Grace Fleischman, who is one of the members of
the prominent Fleischman Yeast Company family,

”" )
He subsequently went back to Tall Street and wac in partnership
in the financial district with several firms until sometime in early 1929
vwhen he withdrew from this business. Sometime in the early 1930's he came
into a fairly substantial inheritance through his granimother and commenced
to travel and had no employment until sometime in 1934, It appears that
his family was in some way connected with a banking institution that was
taken over by the Chase National Pank and in 1934 the Chase National Bank,
through this connection, sent him to Russia to make a report on financial
conditions in that country,

. nReynolds spent in all about two months in Russia and apparently
while there sew many prominent individuals in connection with the report
that he was making relative to the investigation he was conducting into the
financlal affairs of the Russian Government. He appeared to have been
greatly impressed by the people he met.
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"On his return to New York he drew up & report which he submitted
to the Chase National Bank and as I recall they refused to pay him for it
as apoarently it was of no value to them., After returning from Russis he
again lived the life of a retired gentleman and had no enployment that I
knew of until early January of 1941 when the spade work fcr the formation
of the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation was being done,

: "In connection with Reynolds!' political background, he indicated
that he had been a Socialist for the past twenly years and indicated that on
one occasion in 1919 he spoke on the same platform somewhere in New Jersey
with Scotl Nearing, He also told me that he knew Norman Thomas and John
Reed, who had been active in the Socialist Party movement,

nT also determined from his conversationc that he had been an
acquaintance of some long standing of Theodore Bayer and had made nunerous
financial contributions to Ted Bayer's magazine 'Soviet Russia Today.!' He
also knew and gave financial assistance to Herbert Goldfrank, who was
associated with the fllew asses.!

"I also knew that Reynolds was a good friend of Lem Harris and I
recall on several occasions he indicated that the Harris family and his own
family had been onc-time residents of Tuxedo Park, New York and that his
acquaintanceship with Harris started in early boyhood. Re;molds also
indicated an acquaintanceship witn Corliss lamont, who is the son of Thomas
Lamont, well known New York financer.

"I know that Reynolds is not a dues~-paying Communist Party member.
Hovever, he openly admitted that he is & 'karxist,' and & Communist and further
indicated that before his association with the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporation gave substantial sums of money to various Communict Party
enterprises. I do recall, however, that after Reynolds became associated
with the U, S. Service and Shipping Corporation, he continued to see Ted
Bayer, Lem Harris and Kerbert Goldfrank, but told me that he was no longer
contributing any large sums of money to the enterprisecs which these
individuals were concerned with, He did state, however, that he did
give them contributions but they were small and his purpose for doing this
was to ingrotiate himself with these individuals and felt that this
friendship would be of great assistance to him in the profitable operation
of the United States Service and Shipping Corporation,

Y

|
' "As I have previously stated, in late 1940 Golos vas desirous of .
forming Jthe v. S. Service and Shipping Corporation and went to Earl Browder
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in a} effort to find a svitable individual to act as a front for this
corporation. It was through Frowder or one of Browder's functionaries
that John Reynolds was noninated for this position.

"I first met Reymolds in Coloc! office sometime in the latter
part of 1940 at a tize when the negotiations for the formation of this
corpany were going on. Some time after this meeting I wes informed that
Reynolds was to be the President of this new Corporation. On Golos®
instructions, I believe in the early part of January, 1941, I started to
see Reynolds in his home on fairly freguent occasions; the reason for
this was to arrange for the forming of this company, sending cablegrams to
Intourist, and other ratters that were incident to the actval commencement
of the activities of tnuis Corporation. The comparyy actually started to do
business at 212 Fifth Avenue, sometime in the early part of April, 1941, (
and at which time Reymolds took a fairly active interest in the affairs '
of the Corporation,

"However, as I have previously stated, the money that represented
the capitel in this Corporation was obteined both from Earl Prowder and John
Reynolds; Peynolcs puttirg up $5,000 and Earl Brovder, as I learned later,
on behalf of the Comrunist Party, putting up $15,000. The %15,000 I know
was given to Reynolds by Browder or Lem Harris.

YAt the time the corporate papers for this orrenization were drawn
up by Mr. Charles Pannermen of Clark, Carr and Ellis, 120 Proadway, New York
City, Reynolds was indicated as the sole ovmer of this Corporation. As a
matter of fact, all of the stock certificates tnat wecre issued were in the
name of John Hazard Reynolds.

"In connection with the drawing up of tie corporate papers for this.
orgarization, I am positive that Reymolds did not indicate to Mr. Pannerman
or Joseph Mann, who also participated in the legal work concerning the
formation of the company, that the capital investrwent was put up by anyone
except himself, It is my recollection that the law firm of Clark, Carr and
Ellis is & very reputable and well known legal firm and I am sure that if they
had any suspicion that any of the capital was being put up by the Communist
Farty or Earl Browder that they would have refused to be a party to any
negotiations in recard to this Corporation. :

"ihen the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation first started
businpjs, Reynolds took a small active part in the affairs of the Corporation
for a ghort period of time., However, a short time after the Corporation
started business, Reynolds spent lecs and less time actively participating
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in the affairs of the Corperation and the actual running of the Corporation
was left more or less to ry own judgments I wish to state, however, that
Reynolds was cognizant of all of the activities of the firm and sat in on
Directors' meetings ard although he did not do much actuel work, kept in
pretty close touch with the activities of the firm,

nAt the time of the entrance of the United States jinto World War II,
Reynolds spent conciderably less time than he had previously been spendirg
relative to the affairs of the Corporation ard he informed me that he had
been making an attempt to join the Armed Services. At first he was
unsuccessful ac he was overage. However, I do recall that in about
September of 1942 he received a commwrication from the Viar Department
indicating that’if he so desired, they could probably use him in some
branch of the Service. After the receipt of this letter Re;molds spent a
considerable amount of his time et Governors Island and in Washington in
an effort to get himself loceted in some branch of the Service.

"In December of 1942 he was given a Commissio: as a Yajor in the
Finance Department of the U. S. Army and was sent to an Officers Trainin
School for finance personnel that wac located, as I recall, scrmewhere in
North Carolira., He spent three months in this training and was subsequently
assigned to the finance office in Hoboken, New Jersey. He was in Hoboken
for some months. However, the entire office was moved frcm Heboken to
Two lafayette Street in New York City and he was subsequently assigned to
New York,

N,

"He remained in New York for several months and was then assigned
to Washinpton, D. C. on some special mission, the spccific nature of widch
I do not know exccpt that it related in some way to foreign funds.. He *
remainec in ¥ashingtor for a period of approximately six months and was
thereafter reassignedthis former position at Two lafayette Street, New York,
In September, 1945, he was elevated to the rank of Lieutenant Colonel, which
rank he still holcds at the present time. At the present time Revnolds is
the Executive Officer of the Finance Office in New Vorl: City.

"It came to my attention some few monthe after the U. S. Service
and Shipping Corporation conmenced operations that Colonel Reynolds was
rainteining for Lem Harris various sums of money in a safety deposit box
of thf Crase National Pank, Fifth Avenue Branch located at 200 Fifth Avenue,

! "Upon Reynolds' entering on active duty with the Army in 1942, he
instructed me that if in the future Harris should ask that I place for him
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any money in the safety deposit box, I should do so and, likewise, if Harris
requested that some of the morey already placed there be returned to him
I should, likewise, turn it over.

"Continuing,from the time of Reynolds!' entrance upon active duty
until sometinme in the Spring of 1945 Harris occasionally would core to see
me at my office and would either give me additional sums to be placed ir the
safety deposit box or would ask that I withdraw a certain emount and give
it to him. I kept no independent record of the dates ard amounts of these
transactions between Harris and myself but recall that Harris had a small
book in wnich he made entries indicating the dates and the character of the
transaction, that is, if it were a deposit or a withdrawal and the amount.

"It 4s my impression that the reason Harris withdrew all his funds
from the safety deposit box in the Spring of 1945 and ceased his practice
of giving me money to be placed there was that by that time the Russizns
had made clear their intention of taking over the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporation and Harris apparently felt this repository would no longer be safe.
The money given to me by Harris for safeccping was placed in envelopes bearing
the printed name either of John H. Reymolds or the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporation; the deposits and withdrawals ran, so far as I presently recall,
from approximately £2,000 or 133,000 to $10,000. Occasionally, when Harris
would give me money to be placed in the safety deposit box, he would remark
that he had just come from making the rounds and these funds were obviously
Party funds rather than the personal property of Harris,

"On the occasion of my initial meeting with Al, he asked me what I
thought about the advisability of his meetinz Reynolds. T told him such a
move was very unwise because LReynolds vas in urdform, also inzlinec to be
somewhat indiscreet, and alsc mentioned to A) the difficulty of expleining
to Reynolds the identity of Al. He seemed setisfied at this time that a
meeting with Reynolds would not be wice. On the occasion of my meeting him
in the latter part of Lay or possibly the early part of June, 1945, however,
he again brought up the subject ol his meeting Reynolds and told me he definitely
desired to see him. I again registered my objection ard told Al that Ray Elson,
likewise, felt that for various reasonc he should not meet Reymolds. Al
insisted, however, that I arrange for such a meeting and, accordingly, some
{few days later, I met Al at Longchanmp's Restaurant in New York City and we
went together to the Vanderbilt Hotel on Park Avenue where I introduced him
to Colordel Reymolds. I left Al and Reymolds together there and Al indicated
to me hd would see me sometime later in Washington., Reynolds told me later
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that Al had been extremely inquisitive about the personal finances of himself
and his wife and had attempted to convince Reynolds that he definitely should
stay with the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation and that the company had
tremendous possibilities, It was also on this occasion that Al told Reynolds
that the $15,000 investment, ostensibly made by Browder when the Corporation
was formecd actually represented Russian funds and that Al was giving this
equity to Reynolds,

"I subsequently talked to Al about his meeting with kevnolds and
told him that Reynolds had not been favorably impressed bty the approach
made by Al, who blamed me somewhat for Re;molds' reluctance to go along with
him. According to Reynolds, Al had promised to see him three weeks after the
date of their meeting in New York City but Al failed to communicete with
Reynolds who, thereafter, asked me several times to attempt to arrange a
meeting for him. I spoke to Al later about his failure to get in touch with.
Reynolds after meeting him and he made some remark that he was not supposed
to get in touch with Rejmolds for three months rather than three weeks after
the meeting and further manifested a contemptuous attitude toward Reymolds.

mAt the request of Reymolds, I asked Al at my meeting with him on
October 17, 1945, and November 21, 1945, to communicate with Reynolds, saying
that the latter was very desirous of conferring with Al but he said he had no
desire to see Reynolds,

"0n the occasion of ry introducing Al to Reynolds, T introduced Al
by some fictitious name and Reynolds has always referred to Al as Paul., I
do not believe that Reymolds knows the identity of Al except that during
some of our conversations after his meeting with Al, Reynolds indicated that
he felt Al was a Soviet agent., .

"Sometime in the latter part of September, 1945, when I was seriously
considering getting out of the U, S. Service and Shipping Corporation and was
also desirous of having Reynolds cease his activities with this Corporation, I
told Reymolds that I had been mixed up with Colos in some undercover work.

I explained, however, that at the time Golos died in November, 1943, I had
ceased all these activities and told him nothing of my continued operations
along intelligence lines. I also at tnis time informed Reynolds that if the
Russians were interested in maintaining the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporgtion they were doing it for a purpose and that he would probadly becone
involved., It was at that time he indicated to me that he probably knew

that was, in fact, a Soviet agent. He also stated that he felt that being
an American and this being an American corporation he would be able to prevent
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the @rporation being used for any Pussian activities and gave me the 1
imprefsion he thought himself capable of handling any exigency which might

- arise,

"It was also during this period I mentioned to Reynolds Al's
proposal to me that I go to Mexico as an agent of the U, S, Service and
Shipping Corporation and told Reynolds I had refused because T was
apprehensive that I might become involved in something unpleasant."

The informant stated in connection with Theodore Eayer, a good
friend of John Reymolds, that "when Al failed to cenmunicate with Reymolds
(as previously mentioned) he went to see Eayer and told him about having met
Al and the fact that Al had not kept his eppointment as he pronised to ———
keynolds subsequently told me that Eayer prorised to get hir another Russian
contact in the event that Al did not subsequently see him,"

The informant advised concerning the origin of the U. S. Service
and Shipping Corporation in about Abril, 1941 that, 4t this tice Reynolds
was the President and Treasurer. I was the Vice President and Secretary
and Max Spector was Assistant Treasurer. . Spector was formerly associated

with the Antorg Trading Corporation..,——--—

"At this time Golos was running World Tourist, Inc. and, as a
matter of fact, greatly assisted Re;nolds in the transaction of the U. S.
Service and Shipping Corporation affairs. In June, 1941, John Reyrolds
became an official in World Tourist, Inc. This was occasioned by the illness
of Golos who found it impracticable to continue all his work with World Tourist.®

In connection with Colonel Reynolds' status in the U. S. Service
and Shipping Corporation the informent has advised that Jack, 3 Lussian
contact, wanted Ray Elson to acquire all of the stock certificates held by
Reynolds and his wife. At that time all of the certificates were held by
Reymolds and his wife, with the exception of five shares registered in the
informant's name, The informant stated, "I furiher recall in this connection
that Jack instructed me that neymolds' stock definitely should be acquired
and suggested that I attempt to effect this through Earl Erowder, that is,
by having him confer with Reynolds, pointing out to the latter that he no longer
had any Russian contact of value ord that inasmuch as the firm's success
depended mainly on someone in a firm baving a good Russian contact, he no
longer was of any value so far as securing business for the Corporation ——-

t 3 "ith respect to the conversation of Prowder and Reynolds directed
tuverds Lthe latterts gettirg out of the Corporation, T reczll that I went to
Crowderts office at 50 East 12th Street, New York City, told him what I
vanted to do and he pointed out that he covld not, of course, meet Reynolds in a
conspicuous place and would have to select some appropriate location.
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"A few days later he told mz to bring Reynolds and Fay Elson
and go to 16 Viest 12th Street, New York City wrich I learned upon arriving
there was the home of Frederick V. Field, who was not present and whom I
have never met '

"It was on that occasion tnhat Erowder had the conversation with
Reynolds along the lirnes mentiuned and it was Reynolds' reaction that if
Browder felt he should dispose of his interest to Ray Elson, that, of course,
would be acceptable to him.".

It is noted that the informant resigned her position es Vice
President of the firm on lay 8, 1945, that Rey Elson was elected to succeed
her and that Elson by that time had become familiar with the firm's business.
However, the informant said that while she was on 1 vacation in June of 1945
Reynolds contacted her by phone and wanted her to return to New York, remarking
that he "™was most desirous of conferring with me in New York City, because
Al had not been in touch with him recently, that the business generally was
confused because Ray Elson's financial participation had been cstalemated and
he was not favorably inclined towards Elson.

- "I returned to New York City approximately two weeks after by g
departure and on this occasion saw Reymolds. He told me that I would probably
need funds and suggested that T transfer to him my five shares of Corporation
stock, which incidentally had previously been given to me by hin as a gift,

So far as I recall, nothing further of conseauence transpired at this meeting
and I returned to Connecticut. Approximately two weeks later I again came

back to Hew York and saw Ray Elson at the office. She recuested that I

transfer to her my stock ceriificates and I told her that it vas impossible

as I had previously transferred them to Reynolds. Tnis angerzd her considerably
and she made some remark about my fcutting her throat.! It was on this

occasion that she inforzed me she had been given $500 by her Russiar contact

for the purpose of acquiring some of Reynolds' stock, it being understood

that sne was to receive mine from me for nothing,

The informant related that she conferred with Colonel Reynolds on
approximately September 15, 1945, at which time he insisted that she rejoin
the Corporation ard informed her further that Ray Elson had never been able
to acquire any stock in the firm. He said that he did not like her
and that he felt the informant was indispensable to the firm,. Accordingly,

the informant resumed her work with the firm.

H
}

- Concerning the proposal that the Russians take over the U. S.
Service and Shipping Corporation, the informant has stated, "They were to




reirBurse Browder for tne $15,000 that was originally paid intc the U. S.
Service and Shipping Corporation by Prcwder. When tnis wes acconplished the
Commurist Party wculd be completely diverced from any activity in so far as it
concerned U, S. Service and Shipping Corporation. I wish to state, howevcr,
that the £15,000 invested in the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation

has never been repaid to Rrowder and, in ry opinion, never will be beceuse I
feel definitely the Russians realize that such a move would not be financially

_ sound, "

In connection with this, the informant has said, ™fy last meeting
with Browder, which took place sometime in the latter part of Cctober, 1945,
was occasioned by several visits to my office of lem Harris. Harris made
several trips to my office in an attempt to talk to me and I subsequently
did meet him at my office, at which time he attempted to obtain froa me the
815,000 that had originally been put into the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporation by Earl Browder. I informed him that I had nothing to do with
the $15,000 and had been told that the Russians were going to take care of
reimbursement to the Communist Party, or Erowder, for their original
investnent,”

As a result of this, the inforrant spoke to Earl Brevder and asked
hin what advice he could give her and he stated, "So far as he knew, the
Russians had definitely decided to tal:e over the Us S. Eervice and Shipping
Corporation and that they were somewhat slow in getting the money up, but
that they would probably do so within the near future, "

The informant has also alleged concerning Earl Erowder, "I saw him
at his summer home again sometime in August, 1944 and I recall that on this
occasion Colonel Reynolds accompanied me. It is my recollection that I took
along two or three bottles of Scotch whiskey for Earl Brcwder, some Canadien
Club whiskey for William Browder, and some brandy for Irene Erowder. This
liquor was a gift from the Russians and it will be recailed inat they had
on frequent instarces in the past given Browder and his wife gifts of
liquor and caviar. As I recall, there was no particular significant
conversation between Colonel Reynolds and Browder on this cccasion and I
was in their presence during the entire time we were there,

It is oy present recollection that T took with me on this occasion
some material I ‘had collected and was atle to seize an opportunity to a2llow
Earl Browder to look over that material although I, of course, brought it back
to New {York City with me. Colonel Reynolds was entirely igrorant of the fact
that T 'carried along this intelligence information,

———— . o ~. o~ ——
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December 17, 1945

- ® .

Re: COLOKEL JOHN HAZARD REYNOLIS
BACKXGRQUND

Yucn of the background information pertaining to Colonel Reynolds
has been given by iss Elizabeth Terill Bentley and hes been set out in her
allegations concerning him. In addition, however, it is noted that a Dun
and Bradstreet report dated in January, 1941, shows that Reynolds was born
on Octover 13, 1886 and is & native of tne United States. He came to iew
York City froa Albany, New York in 1906 and shortly thereafter became a
member of the brokerage firm of Effingham, lLaurence and Company. Subsequently
he neld membersnip in the »ew York Stock Exchange. During World iar I he
was a Captain in the United States Army and in that capacity worked in the
Office of the Director of Finance in Viashington, D. C. Following nis discharge
he was associated with tne Mellvill Shoe Company, Inc., New York City, for
a number of years, later beco.ing associated with Guaranty Conpany of New
York. Following this he was active in the tirm of Gillman and Feynolds wnich
managed the affairs of a tinancial nature of a few private iamilies including
Reynolds' own. In 1927 he retired trom active business and remained so until
approximately 1941, wnen tne U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation was tormed.

In connection witn the present investigaticn, Elizabeth Terrill

Bentley has advised that Colonel Reynolds has been interested in the Yiorld
Tourist, Incorporated and in tne new U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation.
Consequently a summnary of these two organizations is being set out herein-
after as further explanation of Colonel Reynolds' activities.




— . . - . - . By [V C e R b A ——— e e e ——— e

ettt AR Wt ™ e B el B D e i M cm%. -~ cnmpm _Ww.mwmwu--_. -

. Tae report war received that the corporaiior was estalliches to taxe
chi-pe of a1l etearenpr, tours, botels, railwy accarmodstions an? arrange=
mante Jor the cafort ©f passengers and for transportsticn to Sovied Fussia .
arc elsewauere. Ir March, 15.0, World Touriet, Inzorporated, and J, X. Goloe,
whose reil pame was Jacob Raisin, plsad guilty to &n inzictment charging failure
to register as apeats of the Soviet Governzemt. Toe cirporétion was fined

$52° and Golos receives & eir lar fine &c well ar a sectence of four months

to one year in jail. The Jail sentence was later cnanged to probation.
Following Goloe' deezth on Fovezber 27, 1943, the office of President of the
¥arld Tourist, lncorporaied, was left vacant with Jomr Bazard Reynolds acting
&s Vice Fresident and Fligabetl Beriley as Secretary, As of June, 1945,

thls corporation was reportes to be engagel ip eselling steznship tieckete to
South Aperice, Mexico, Fiorida, Cubs and the Soviet Union and bandied packages
for the USSR. . ‘ B ' ,

U. S. SERVICE AND SKIPPING CORFRATIOR -

~ © ° The charter of incorporation of the sbove corporation stated; -
*To earry on the business of forwarders, exporters, importers — ship brokers
and all other business incidemt to shipring and maritime work of every .
description.® Jolr Hazard Reynold:s was the original President and Elisabeth -
Bentley, the Secretary. By & emntract dated Mareh 21, 1941, the U. S. Sarvice
and Shipping Corparation was designeted &s the exclusive azent and Tepresenta~ .
tive of Intourist's official Russian travel &gency for the Umited States,
Cansds and Kexieo. Intourist &greed 1o designate the U. S. Service and
Shipping Carporstion &s the sole and exclusive &pency for the issuance of

licenses for imports to the Soviet Unicn from the United States, Canuda and
Mexico, . '
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—4s of July, 16.3, the oificers of trnic corporaiion were John
Bazarf Fe:mold., Precident; Zlizzoetrn Bentley, Vice Fresideni, Sezrciary

&r.d &.irng Fresident; end Cracze Tuieiscrmarrm heynolar, Vice Frecicdent. Tnese
o!fic®rs plus Charles F, Bannerman constituted tne Directors. :
4
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EESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

On December 5, 1945, Elizabeth Terrill Bentley advised the New
York ¥ield Office tnat she nad a conference with Lem Harris on tne morning
of December 5, 1945, and that lem Harris had advised that he and his associates
were definitely going to take over the U. S. Service and Snipping Corporation
and further that he appeared very interested in learning how soon he and the
othersmight expect to be aple to take some profits from the ccmpany. Harris
manifested great eagerness in having Lieutenant Colonel Reynolds remain in
the firm and at the conference wmich wasscheduled for December 7, 1945, attempts
would be made to convince Reynolds that he definitely should retain nis
interest and participation in the firm's business.

later the same day, Eiizabetn Terrill Bentley advised the liew York
Field Office that she had a luncheon engagement with Lieutenant Colorel
Reynolds at 11345 a.m. that day and that she had told Colonel Eeynolds that
Lem Harris had said to ner earlier in the morning. According to her, Reynolds
seemed to be very self-assured about the matter of nandling Harris and the
Russians with respect to the affairs of the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporation. Reynolds made the statement that he had known Ted Bayer, was
intimately acquainted with him and believed him to be a great feilow. He
was sure that Bayer would not atteupt to take advaniage of him. After
Elizabeth Bentley had told Reynolds of the evident desire of Lem Harris and
nis associates to take over the firm, Reynulds' reaction was that he would
stay in the company if hc were allowed to operate it as ne pleased and not
take orders from Lem Harris, Ted Bayer or anyone else. He indicated that
if a satisfactory arrangement could not be arrived at at the Friday meeting,
he would consider selling out his interest to Harris and Bayer. Elizabeth
Bentley stated that sucn an eventuality was very rewote in ner opinion
because Colonel Reynolds' presence in the corporation obviously would be
regarded as very important because he would be a “good iront", had & reputdle
law firm handling the corporationts affairs and was generally regarded well
in New York circles. She said that she felt definitely certain that Harris,'
Bayer, as well as the Russians, would realize Reynolds' valiue to the
company for the foregoing reasons.

Elizabeth Bentley stated iurther that she had read the articles by
Howard Rushmore vnich appeared in the New Yorlk ¥Journal American® on
December 3 and 4, 1945, concerning the "Adamson" case whicn was an expose of
certain phases ol Russian espionage in the United States. According to her,
Lieutenant Colonel Reynolds had excitedly telephoned her and asked if the
Adamson mentioned in the articles was anyone he knew. According to “lizabeth
BcntlﬁZ3 Reynolds wondered if Adamson was identical with "Al.® She assured
nim $hat she felt positive that this was not the case. Elizaceth Bentley stated
that Reynolds was very nervous and at a later date had again asked her if




she §C any ideas about tne accuracy of the Rushmore newspaper articles as
well@s the possible identities of the persons described tnerein. She sai
that gne was not sure in her own mind wny Colonel Reynolds vas so nervous

and et but believes it to be a combination of the publicity together

with the unsettled conditions of tne afiairs of the U. S. Service and Shipping
Corporation and the impending conference witnh Lem Harris and Ted Bayer which
was scheduled tor December 7, 1945 in Colonel Reynolds' epartment.

On December 1z, 1945, Elizabeth Terrill Bentley advised tnat the
meeting took place on December 7, 1945, in Colonel Reynolds ' epartment. Ted
Bayer indicated that he was taking over the rinancial duties of tne Communist
Party and that lem Harris was going to retwrn to tne agricultural field of
the Party and would operate in Pennsylvania ana New York. She stated that
fron the trend of the remarks made by Harris and Bayer at the meeting, it
is their apparent intention to efiect a closer working &arrangement pctween
the U. S. Service arnd Shipping Corporation and Viorld Tourist, Incorporated,
wnich latter concern they propose to make the sole receiving agent. She was
unable to conclude whether Colonel Reynolas woula retain his interests,

. financial and otherwise, in the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation in
view of the intended domination of it by Len Harris and Ted bayer but was
of the opinion that he probably would continue in the firm in the same

capacity as in the past inasmuch as Ted Bzyer exerts great influence over
him,
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December 17, 1945

-
FE: PAULIME ROSEN, with alizses Pauline [
Rosin, Pauline Rickman, Pauline Richnman,
Pauline bBickman, Pauline hogers, ‘

FPauline Royce, Pauline lieir, Pauline
Usner, Pauline Uscher, Mrs. Ecward koyce,
iirs. Oscar Losin, Mrs. Usher rosen, Lrs.
Uscher Rosen, Krs. Uscher Rosin, Pzulinne
Raisen, lirs. Oscar haisen, lrs. Usher
Raisen, Mrs. Uscher Raisen.

ALLECATICHS OF INFORMVANT

"Sometime around the end of iiarch, 1935 I obtained, throuch liss

Callan of the Columbia llacement Bureau, a position with the Home Relief
Bureau as an investigator, This Zureau was located at 150ih Street and
Amsterdam Avenue. I worked as an investigator for this organization until
about the end of July, 1935. ihile I was doing research work for the City

- Office of the American lLeague Against Yar and Fascism I met Pauline Rogers,
who I later learnsc was the ex-wife of Eddie Royce. MNiss Rogers was the
Executive Secretary of the American League Apainst %.ar and Fascism and, I
later learned, a member of the Communist Party.

Wifter I becams a member of the Communist rarty, rzuline rogers ap—-
proached me and wanted to know if I wa: desirous of doing Itelian anti-
fascist work. She indicated that my sojourn in studying in Itely would be
very important in this work, and I agreed to help her, At this time she
introduced me to Juliet Svuart Poyntz Glazer.

3.

YAt the time I commenced wy employ with the Italian Library of
Information I became detached from my previous organization and after that
I was not assuciated with any unit or part of the Cormunist organization, -,
& short time after I was employed with the Italian Library of Information I
realized the possibility of obtaining information for the Communist movement
at the Library. Tlereupon, I went to Pauline Kogers. She had, by this time,
become a Communist organizer for the iiest Side Section in the ‘Sater Front
Section, 3She gave me a letter oi introduction to ir. F. Brown (Ferruccio
Marini) who, ai that Lime, operated on the ninth floor of the Communist Party
headquarters,"

S




- STMILARITY TO "CHARLIEM -

Elizapeth Terrill bBentley, in ner statement, aoes not mention ‘
Dr. instein but she does mention an individual lnown as "Charlie," who 1
has meny of' the characteristics_of Dr. Vieinstein., .d:s Bentley states
concerning this individual that she was intormed by Golos that Golcs turned
over certain material to a Russian contact. He later identiiied tais individual
as being the persun wnose phoiograph was in a newspaper and Elizebeth
Bentley reczlled tnat the name ended in "ian." It is believed that this
individual was Gaik Ovakimian, a Soviet agent. Miss Bentley recalled that
the press carried the photograph in connection with the story that tnis
individual had been apprehended on the charge of bribing a Standard 0il
Companmy official. Miess Bentley stated tnat after this individual was
released, Golos obtained another contact to waou he delivered nis material
and that she later learned that tnis person was known as “Cnarlie," that
he was a dentist and thut he hau a gall bladder operation. She said that
she also learned from “Jjacl:" that “Cnarlie" was described as tollows:
about fifty-five yearc of age; five feet five inches tall; 160 pounds; stocky
build; dark hair; darx eyes; swarthy complexion and of Mussian-jewich
nationality. “Jack" also seaid thut "Charlie" vwas a permanent resident of
the United States and had apparently been in this country for many years.
Miss Bentley said that some time in 1942, Golos began to give her verpal
instructions for Silvermaster and his group relative to the nature of the
information desired and still later, probably in the last part of 1942, he
began to give her typewritten instructions in ltussian furnished by "Cnarlie"
to be taken by iiss Bentley to Silvermaster. 1V/ith the exception of the
difference in age, Dr. Weinstein would answer to tnis description.

-
- a—
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F=SULTS OF INVESTIGATION

.

On Novewber 28, 1945, it was ascertained tirough & technical sur-

velllance that a Dr. Weinstein of New York City had made contact with )rs.
Gregg was named by Elizabeth

Grezg, wife of Joseph Grezg of washington, D. C.
Terrill Bentley as engaged in Russian espionage activities.
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~ The New Yorx Field CIfice by teletype czted Decexzber 17, 19.5, ecvised
the Bireeu thet Elizedeti, Terrill berntiley feiled to identify & Colu=tie Yearback
pihotosranl ¢f Dr. a. E. meinstein who it theuzht Possitly to be identical wvailh
the "Crerlie” nentionecd ir. iis statement. She statezd that "Chzrlie! wze con-
siderevie older thzn the individuzl in the phote-rash which wze noted to Leve
beer. teren soue years ego. ne hew Yorx Field CIlice aivised thal ihey were
contiruing their efforts to obtain a mare recent phoiczradh of Dr. heinstein,
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Re: Anatoli Borisovich Gromov
Viith ilias Al

cddodinit ol

ATIZGATICHS OF TIFORVALT

Informant has identified Al as Anatoli Borisovich Gromov, First
Secretary, Soviet Emb2ssy, Viashington, D. C. These are her zllepations:

"It was at that time that I informed Jack that I had been promised
that I would be introduced to 2 Russian. 71 demanded that he put me in touch
with this individual, I insisted on meeting this other individuzl and told
him that I hed been given to understand that I was tc have two contacts,
namely, a Russian with authority sufficient to decide matters of policy end
with whom I could confer, and enother contact who would be an American and
who would be in effect a courier; I was not to discuss anything with the
American, I indicated plainly to Jack that I felt I was imoortant enough to
meet any reguirements when he was insisting on & highly placed Russian contact.

nibout a week or so later I again met Jack in New York City and upon
meeting me he apologized profusely for his action on the previous meeting and
indicated at that time he did not know what an important inaividual I was in
this picture. He told me he had made arrangements for me to meet his high placed
Russian contszct but that he could not tell me at that time the date upon which
I covld see him, I surmised that this individual had not yet arrived in the
United States but as soon after his arrival as poscible he would make arrange-
ments to have this meeting take place,

e also informed me thet after I met this Russien contact he weuld
unquestionably tell me that I was to take up all subsetuent matters with him,
Jack, as this Pussian individual would be an extremely busy man and mizht not
always be readily available, I recall that sometime in early November, (19u4),
Jack made arrangements for me to meet this individual vho I later remembered
as Al. This meeting with Al took place as prearranged by Jack in the
Georgetown Pharmacy which is located somewhere on Vlisconsin Avenue in Wash-

ington, D. C,

nIn my initial conversation with Al, he brought up the matter of my
discussing any questions I had with Jack and he informed me at that time that
although he would probably see me from time to time it vas very difficult for
him tofleave Viashington and that it would be agreeable with bim if I took wup
any mafters of policy or any other questions I had directly with Jack. Jt:iwas
very a’parent, however, from my conversation with Al that he was in fect the
sup=rior of Jack.

-
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‘ "During my ac-aintanceship with Juck, T never met him in the cogpany
of A1\ T remember further that after I met Al for the first time, Jack

subsequently asked me about the purson who met me in the Ceorgetown Pharmacy
and I described Al to him, Jack remarked that he knew that person,

"I met Al for the first time through arrangements made by Jeeck end,
after my initial meeting with Al in the Georgetown Pharmacy in Washington, D.
C., I continued to see him at intervals thereafter. Al, from the beginning,
knew my identity and said in lMoscow in 1942 he had become aware of the fact
that there was an American girl worxing with Golos in the United States, and
he told me he had come to know my work so well that he felt as though he had
known me for a long¢ time., By way of introduction when I first met %1, he saigd,
'I bring you greetings from home.,! I recall that somstime later, when I met
Jack, I told him vhat Al had seid when I first met him, and he became very much
alarmed ebout this and indicated that this was the wrong thing for Al to have
said to me, After I met Al at the Georgetown Pharmacy, I recall that we went
to llaylor's and had dinner, at which time he talked to me concerning the business
of the U. S« Service end Shipping Corporation, and he also iniormed me that
although he would be able to see me whenever I thought it necessary for me to
do so, he would not always be at liberty because his business in Yiashington was
such thet he could not clvizis orrange for nmeetiags with me. ¥e also at this
time told me that in the event any matter of policy of v esinpany came up, I
could discuss this freely with Jack but that in the event it was absnlutely
necessary that I see him such a matter could be erranged for through Jack., He
also told me that, in the event I wished to get ir touch with hia T could
accomplish this through my cortect with Jock, I recell that during this first
meeting he told me he especially avoided the vicinity of the Government
buildings on Pennsylvaniz end Constitution Avenues as well as the Morthwest
section of Washington as he stated he was either well known in these vicirities
or he did not wish to be sccn there., He pointed out that he was acruzainted with
a number of Government officials as well s Russians and ihat he was taking -
this precaution for my seke., Along this same line he steted that in the event
I was picked up with him or anybody ever questioned me as to his identity I
was to say that I met £l sometime near the end of QOctober, 19LL, while he was
riding on a Fifth ivcnue bus; thet I hud several packages in my arms at the
time, drooo=d theam; that he picked them up for me and that ve made a mutual
acquaintance at that time., Ee also stzted that T was to inforin anyone who'
might guesiion me that he was a Czech business man who vas vorking %n wash-
ington, D. C. I recall that at this first meeting Al was very cautious and
appeargd to be very jumpy and, as a matter of fact, when we were valking he
continpously crossed the street from one side to the other in an ef'fart to
determbne if he was being followed, Ye told me that if I had occasion to meet
him in|the future and I was aware or suspicious that I was being followed,'X
should light & cigarette vinen I saw him and this would indicate that I was,
or wus suspicious that I was being followed and he, therefore, viould not meet
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me ag arranged at that time. No definite date wzs set for my future meetilgs
at thlis time, )

"However, in the latter part of jovember, 194L, Jack told me at &
meeting thet I had with him in New York that Al was coming to the city, and
arranged for me to meet Al at the Zdison Hotel on Yrozdway. T met Al as pre-
arranged and, when he saw me, he stated that this was a memorable day. I

inguired as to the reason for this and he stated that he had just received word *rom

Yoscow that on November 7, 1944, the Supreme Praesidium of the Uaion of Soviet
Socialist Republics had awarded me the Order of the Red Star for distinguished
service. I informed him that I did not think I was entitled to this and
questioned him as to whether GColos had ever received such an award. He told me
that Golos had not but that, as a matter of fact, I was 2 more valuzble asset
to the Russians than Golos had been., I then asked him what I had done to
deserve this and he stated it was partislly for services that I had already
performed ani partially for.services that I would have to perform in the future.
I recall that Al had a photograph of this decoration which apparently had been
taken from an American Yogezine, which he showed me at this time., In connection
with the Red Star, Al stated that in addition to this being 2 distinctive honor,
certain benefits would accrue to the person on which this honor hed been bestowed,
As T recall 2 monthly salary was to accrue in Russia to any individual receiving
this award, aparently from the time they were so decorated; that the individual
was to receive preicrential living guarters in Mocscew, Russia; free vacations
with all expensesmid; free streetcar tre .sportation, He told me that the medal
had not yet arrived but that he would show it to me immediately upon receiving
it. A4l cautioned me that I should tell no one about receiving this award with
the exception of ZTarl Erowder, whom, incidentally, I never did tell, It was my
reaction, upon being told by Al that I hed been awarded the Order of the Red
Star, that this was another attempt on the part of the Russians to retain my
friendship, it being remembered that they previously had oifered me a Persian
Lamb coat, an air conditioning unit and sums of money irom time to time es
well as a fixed salary of $200 per month,

"] recall thzt I subsequently met Al through prearrangements through
Jack about a week before Christmas, 1944. In accordance with Jack's instructions
I met Al outside a Best and Company Department Store, which is located on
Connecticut Avenue, Wishinzton, D. Cs Al aopeared very perturbed at this
meeting and also insisted that I make arrangements to turn over all of my
Washington contacts, Al intimated that the FBI had been prowling around, that
Helen Tenney had shared a taxjcab with an individual who latcr turned out to be
vith M{litary Incelligence; furtiier that J. Julius Joseph had been associating
vith ¥ fman who turned out te be an undercover egent either for 0SS or the
Couanteo®intelligence Corps of Military Intelligence, Al also stated at this
‘ine that he had received an inside tip that the ¥3I was looking into the
aifairs of the U. S, Service and Shipping Corporation and that it would be readily
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"could handle the passport and visa problems in those countries,
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discovered that the Corporation had been losing money for the last few years

and that the FEI might come to believe that the concern wzs not strictly
legitimete, but rather a front for Russian activities, He 21so instructed

that Y secure new living quarters inasmuch as most of my contacts knew my residence
telephone number and he told me that situation was undesirable,

"At the conclusion of this meeting Al shoved me the Red Star which
had been awarded me and which he indicated he would keep for me. He exhibited
this to me and I wish to state it resembled a Red Star that I had previously seen,
He also showed me a small book that was about 1;" by 23" and on the inside page
of this book my name appeared, in fact in the Russian language, together with
the date that the Order of the Ped Star had been awarded me, This book, like
the 'Red Star, was retained by 41, Tt was on this occasion that T became
thoroughly disgnsted with Al because of his obnoxious behavior. I did not see
him again until the early part of June, 1945, as I had told Jack after my

- Washington meeting with £1, thet T had had a very unpleasant experience with

him and had no desire whatsoever to see him. Jack occasionally, during the
period from January, 1945, to the end of May, 1945, would ask me if T would
like to meet Al, but I always told him T had no desire to see him,

"On either June 6, 1945, or June 8, 1945, however, I did meet £l
at a small motion picture theater in Hashington, the arrangements having been
made through Ray Elson. On this occasion 21 told me that he was desirous
of having me out of the Y. S, Service and Shivping Corporation to take a
vacation, probably in Mexico or Canada, He impressed upon me that my position
was extremely dangerous and that it mirht be a good idea if I was able to get
to Mexico or Canada to have me smugrled out of either of these countries to
Yoscow, He indicated that ifyY were able to get to Lexico or Canada they

.

"Sometime in April, 1945, I met Peter Heller in Brooklyn, New York,
and at thet time Heller indicated to me that he was an investigator, I was
undecided in mv own mind as to whether Heller was actually a subject of some
U. S. Govcrnmental organization or whether he was in some wey connected
with the Russians, I hed vreviously indicated my Knowledge of Heller to
Jacke At this meeting ilelso> brourht up the matter of my sceing Heller,
which information he apparently pot from Jack and indicatcd that Feller was
probably an FiI Agent and that I should cease seeing him butl thst I should.
handle jthe matter diplomatically so as not to arouse him (i'eller's) svspieions,
and Tt ghould definitely cut myself off from Hellert's activities before I want
on my'iacation. I pressed him for a reason why my situetion was dangersus -but
he replied only that he was afrsid I might tell Heller about some of my
activities and associates. At this meeting Al arranged to sec me a viesk or
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ten dqys later and I would have this future meeting with him again in Washikston.
Y 3

"It was on this occasion that L1 told me it might be vell for me to
go to loscow, receive tneir special traininz and, thereafter, I might be sent to
Latin Azerica, Canada, or I might even return to the United States under another
name. Also on this ccczsion i1 informed me that I could hsve 2 vacation not to
exceed two months and that after that time I would be zZiven an assignment of some
kind, He arranged that we were to meet again in “ashington on the eighth day of
August, 1945,

".s mentioned above in connection with Rzy Elson, T had becun my
vacation in Connecticut by jugust and there were considerable difficulties
before I met Al azain. It was finally arranged through Ray Zlson that the
meeting would take place at ,lexander's on Sixth Avenue in Xew York City.

Al appeared at the appcinted place and date and this meeting was taken up with
matters pertaining to the business of the U. S. Service and Shipnirr Corporation,
Reynold's position in the company, as well as that of Ray Elson. 1In response to
his repeated request that I terminate my connection with the company, 1 told

him that was impossible because the whole situation had not yet been resolved
and there were too riany questions yet to be decided. Agair, on this occasion,
Ie brought up the matter of Peter Heller, asked me if I were still seeing him and
urged me not to see him. Ile told me that, in view of the fact the vlans of the
Us S. Service and Shipping Cnrporation had not yct been settled., I should tzke
another month's vacation and it was arranged that I should meet him again at
Alexander's sometime during the third week of September, the exact date of which
Y cannot presently recall,

"I recall thet I did meet Al sometime in the third week of September
as prearranged, D2y that time I had resumed by employment vith U. S. Service and
Shipping Corporstion, Cn the same dey I met Al, I had & luacheon enzagenent
with Colonel Reynolds, who was celebrating his promotion from a liejority to the
rank of a Lieutenant Colonel, and I had several dry Martinis on this occasion,

I left Colonel Reynolds at approximately 2:00 P,l, in order to keep my 3:00 P.d.
eppointinent with Al at Alexconderts., Al appeared at 4:00 and, during the
conversetion, after I told him I had resumed my employment at the U, S, Service
and Shipping Corporation, he brought up the matter of establishing me in some
sm2ll business such as a hat shop, dress shop or, perheps, = travel agency in
Philadelohia, Baltimore, Voeshington, D. C., or on the yest Cnast, It was his
plen thst I wes to devote my time and energy to the operstion of such a business
for about six months, efter which time I would be given some important Govern-
ment pfficial to contact or, pernaps, four or five persons with whom I was to
operJ: in the manner I had formerly. I told him I was not interested in such
a propesal, He then asked if I would like to teach in the Pussien school in
Wz2shington, which proposal I also rejected, I recalled that Colonel Reynolds
vas desirous of conferring with Al and that I asked Al if he would sce Colonel
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Reyngids. Upon his refusal to do so, which irritated me considerably, I !
telephoned to the GColonel and told him A1 would be unable to see him. This
incident angered me and, after several proposals as to my future had been
advanced by Al, T hecame so angered with him that T told him in plzin words
what I thought of him and the rest of the Russians and, further, told him that
I was an American and could not be kicked around, After this outburst on my
part Al told me I should not talk like that, that I was intoxicated and that
he would see me sometime in the future, about a month or so later as T recall,

"Wy next meeting with Al took place on Qctober 17, 1945, at 6:00 p.U.
at Bickford's Restaurant nn 23rd Street and 8th Avenue, ilew York City. 4s
mentioned before, I was notified of this date and place by rzy Zlson. On the
occasion of this meeting A1 appeared very pleased and sympathetic and indicated
that, although I had insulted the Russians on my previous meeting with him
he did not think I wes responsible for what Y said at the time I made these
accusations, FHe talked a2t some length about intelligence work getting into
one's blood and if one divorces himself from such action after having been
engaged in such for sometime, life becomes dull and uninteresting. Ke inmuired
whether I had seen Bill and also attempted to determine the whereabouts of
Peter Phodes through lirs. Rhodes an. to make a definite date for a contact which
Al would arrenge. He acquiesced in my desire to return to the U, S. Service and
Shipping Cornoration, but stated that it was only because I vwanted to go into
this business, He indicated that since it was my desire to go back in the
business, he would, because of my past activities, arranse to have important
concessions allegated to my firm, 4t the conclusion of this meeting he gave
me an envelope in which he gave me £2000 which was all in bills of %20 denominations
and stated that this was 'without any strings, etc.' Ee also stated that this
money vould serve me in good stead in the event anything happened to the business
or that I became involved in financial diificulties, I recall that he rejuested
me to execute a receipt, The 42000 was contained in a nlain white envelope, and
I recall that I tore off a piece of this envelope and wrote thereon the time, date
and notation that I had received the £2000 and signed it liary.

"On the occasion of this meeting he stated he viould see me at 4:00 P.M.,
November 21, 1945, at Dickford's Restaurant, 23rd Street and 8th Avenue, He
elso teold me thet in the event that he wanted to get in touch with me before
this time or wanted to reach me in an emergency, he would telephone thec office
of the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporction, ask for me and say that it was
Mr. Allenburg calling, and that he wanted to send a package to 3weden., I was

to inform bim thet we did not send packages to Sweden which was to indicate to
me t F I was to meet him at Bickford's, 23rd and 8th Avenue, two hours subseguent
time he made this phone call, '

to the'

Approximately one week after the QOctober 17 meeting w?th Al, I.had a
visit from Lem Harris, prominent. New York Communist Perty functionary, with reference

41y




T N

e

of °"

. -

‘ , {
to a ‘inancial matter, the details of which will be elaborated on hereina!‘lr.
As a result of this visit I deemed the impression and, accordingly, a few days
later, told Ray Elson that T was very desirous of sceing /1 at the earliest
opportunity, and asked her to do what she coulds On lovember 5, 1945, Ray
told me that errangements had been made for me to meet Al the fnllowing
Friday which would be [jovember 9, 1945, and that I was to see him at 7:00 P.XM.
at Guffantits Restaurant, 26th Street and 7th Avenue, New York City, PRay said
she had been in touch with her contact and I believe that her meeting with him
must have been on the previous Sundey. T appeared at Guffantits Restaurant
at the appointed hour and date but A1 did not meet me, ‘

'As mentioned above, I had an sopointment to meet him on November 21,
1945, at Bickford's Pestaurant et 8th Avenue and 23rd Ctreet, ot 4:00 p,)., and
went. there at that time, At 4:00 P, Al met me in front of Bickfordts and
&pologized for being l2te, said he had been unavoidably detained and also
apologized profusely for the fact that he had been unable to keep the Gufianti
epoointment, siating that he had been on the West Coast and it was impossible
for anyone to contact him and that even had they been able to contact him he
would have been unable to eet there in time, Then we adjourned to Cavenaughts
Restaurant on 23rd Street and ‘th or 8th svenues, where ve had some refreshments
for approximately one hour and fifteen minutes, .1 was very polite to me
throughout this meeting. Ye seemed to have no reason for seeins me anc tallied about
& variety of topics, including my future and the problems still to be solved with
refercnce to the affairs of the U, Se Service and Shipping Corporation. T indicated
to Al thut T was somewnat bored with the n_i=ms oF ihe work I was performing ail the
comoany and his rejoinder wes that that apparently wes what T wanted to do, at
least I had said so, and that I had no one to blare for my predicament but
myself, T attempted to elicit from him vhet, if anything, he or his associztes
had in mind for me, but he parried all my attempts and was most noncemmitai.
Ve had some diccussion about the seriousnezs of the internutional situation -
and it is my recollection that Al remarked that there nmight be a war, I asked
him with whom and he said with the tdamned Russians', TIn 2 further attempt to
draw from him what he planned for me, I told him I felt very useless at this
time and asked if he did not agrce that it might be wise for me to rejoin the
Communist Party. le tcld me definitely not to consider such a step and that
my present situation was only temporary. I asked binm why he continued to see
me and he answered that his visits were purely sociel, Cne item of possible
sipnifance which I noted during this meeting concerned his addressing me as
'Betty!, it bein; noted that in all previonus meetings vith him he had addressed
me 2s Mary, I am unxble to decide why he selected the name Petty thouch some
of my, §riends, including Ray EZlson, eddress me by that name, Al arranged to
mest ugein on January 21, 1946, a2t 4:00 P.M, ot Bickford's Rtestaurant, 8th.
" rnuefond 23rd Street, and partially explained the delay by saving that he
had to so to the Vest Coast and could not possibly be in New York before that
date. At the present time I recall nothing further of possible sipnificance
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with fespect to the November 21 neeting, I did ask Al how T could get in ﬁguch
with Rim in the event it beczne Neécessary and he told me that Rav Elson hadia-
contagdt vhom she saw at fairly resular intervals and that any reauests for
meetinz could be handled through Ray, i

"I would describe Al as approximately five feet five inches in height
weighing about 175 pounds to 180 pounds, with dark blond hzir combed straight ’
back, blue gray eyes, irregular froni teeih and sensuous lips. He wears gold
rimless eye glasses, is a natty dresser and speaks Inglish vith a faint accent,
He also spezks Russian and I believe wzs probably born in Russia. He has a
curved Jewish type nose and is of the Jewish race,n

In her allegations concerning Earl Brovder, the informant stated:

"At one of my early neeting with Al he teld ze flatly that I would have
to break away from all oy contacts inmediately, would have to terminate my
connection with the U,S. Service and Shipping Corporation and that something
would be done about replacing me in the firm. I was also instructed to dis-
associate myself from the affairs of \orld Tourist, Incorporated. I subsequently
told Browder of this demand made by Al and it vas apparent to me that Browder
Was no longer willing to fight about the natter of retaining any of the old
contacts., He appeared resigned to the fact that the Russians would prevail
in the matter of handling the American contacts. xfter oy associztion uith
my various Washington contacts had ceased in Deceizber of 1944, I began to see
Browder at less freguent interv: 1s inasmuch as I was no longer receiving
inforiaation which would be of value to him and there was no occasion for my
visiting him., On rare instances, however, I would be asized by Jack or Al to
see Brovder with reference to the bhandling of scme perticular prcblea and,
on these occasions, I would see Browder at his office in liew York.n

In connection with the informant's stateuents concerning Colonel
Reynolds, she made these statcrents also pertainin; to Al:

"On the occasion of my initial necting with Al he asked me what I
thought about the advisability of his meeting Peynolds. I told him I thought
such a move was very unviise beccause Reynolds vas in wniform, was inclined to
be somewhat indiscreet and also mentioned to Al the difficulty of explaining
to Reynolds the identity of Al. He seened satisficd at this tine that a meeting
with Reynolds would not be vrise,

"On the occasion of ny necting cither in the latter part of 2y or possibly
the eaqu part of June, 19,5, However, I azain orouzht up the subject of.his
meeting Heynolds and he {old me he definitely desired to sce him, I arzin )
regiétgred my objection and told Al that Ray Elson likcwise felt that for various
reasons he should not meet Keynolds. Al insisted, hoviever, that I arrange for
such & meeting and accordingly, soue few days later, ve nmet at Longchaup's
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Rest;u-a.nt in New York City and we went together to the Vanderbilt Hotel or
Park Avenue where I introduced him to Colonel Reynolds, I left Al and Reynolds
together and then Al indicated to me he would see me sonctime later in Washingzton,

“Reynolds told me later that Al had becen extrenely inguisitive about
the personal finances of himself and his wife and had attenmoted to convince
Reynolds that he should stay with the U, 3. Service and Shipping Corporation
and that the Conpany had tremendous possibilities, It was also on this occasion
that Al told Reynolds that the {15 ,000 investment, ostensibly made by Browder
when the Corporation wes forned, actually reprcsented Russian funds and that Al
was giving this equity to Reynolds, I subsequently tallzed with Al about his
meeting with Reynolds and told him that Reynolds had noi becn favorably
impressed by the approach made by Al, who blamed me somevhat for Reynolds!
reluctance to go alonr with hin, According to Reynolds, Al hzgd planned to see
him three weels after their meeting in New York City but Al failed to corzmni-~
cate with Reynolds who thereafter, = sked me several times to attenpt to arrange
& meeting for him, I spoke to Al leter after his failure to get in touch with
Reynolds after the meeting and he made sone remark that he v=2s not supposed to
get in touch with Reynolds for three months rather than three weeks and further
manifested a conteuptuous attitude tovard neynolds. At the request of Aeynolds,
I asked Al at oy mectingswvith him on October 17, 1945, and ioveuder 7, 1945, to

comnunicate vith Reynolds, statin; that the latter ims very desirous of conferring wit

Al but Al said he had no desire to see Reynolds.,

“"On the occasion of Ly introducing Al to Reynolds, I introduced A1 by
some fictitious name and Reynolds has always referred to Al as Pzuld I do not
believe that Reynolds !motis the identity of Al except that during some of our
conversations after nis neeting with Al, Reynolds indicated that he felt Al was
-a Sovict Agent.

"Sometime in the latter part of Septeaber of 1945 when I vias seriously
considering getting out of the U, S. Service and Shipping Corporatiun and was
also desirous of having Reymolds cease his activity with this Corporation, I told
Reynolds that I had boen iixed up with Golos in so:me undercover work., I
explained, however, that at the time Golos died in November, 1943, I had ceased
all of that activity and told hin nothing of my continued operations along
intelligence lines. I also at this time informed Reynolds that if the Russians
were interosted in maintaining the U, S, Service and Shipping Corporation they
were doing it for & purpose and I vould probably become involved. It vas at that
time hq indicated to me that he probably knew Al vas a Soviet agent. He also
stated {that he felt that being an American corporation, he would be able to
preven\! the corporation oeing used for any Russian ectivities and gave me the
im,ression he thought himself capable of handling any eaergency which might arise.
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- "It was also during this period I mentioned to Reynolds Al's propopal
to me $hat I go to Mexico as an agent of the U, S. Shipping and Service Corpbration
and told Reynolds I refused because I was apprehensive thet I might become
involved in something unpleasant,"

The informant also stated in connection with Theodore Bayer:

"Wnen Al failed to communicate with Reynolds I went to see Bayer and
told him about having met Al and the facit that Al had not kept his appointment
as he promised to do..... Reynolds subsequently told me th:t Bay>r promised
to get him another Russian contact in the event that Al did not subsecuently
see him,

"Sometime around the end of August, 1945, I met Al and 2t that tine
pointed out to him that Reynolds had informed Ted Bay:r about Reynolds visit
with Bayer in New York. Al replied he was sorry this happened and he imew
Bayer to be an dangerous individual who drinks to e:icess and who while under
the influence of liguor would reveal anything he knew.®

Informant in making allegations concerning Steve Peters, whonm she
described as a well known Coi:unist Party member who was atteapting to
infiltrate into the Silvermaster group, stated that siie had never met Peters
"nor have I scen him to my Imowledge and the only information I have with )
respect to him concerns inouiries made by Jaclt and Al esking if I were acouainted
with Peters, Illeither Jack nor Al pressed their incuiries further after I informed
them I had never mect Peters,®

"Al never had any conversation vith me relative to the disposition
of any material he or anyone else was able to collect, nor did he ever furnish
me with any funds except on the occasion in October, 1945, when he gave ne
$2000 which I explained was ‘without any sirings attached' and vas epparently
to be reccived by me as a gratuitous for service rendered in the past and &s .
a token of their friendship with me and as an attenpt to rctain or reestablish
former friendship.”

Informant also stated that "none of Golos' successors, that is Bill,
Jack, or Al, would pcrmit mc to visit the Consulate and said that 'none of
their people! were allowed to go there.®
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‘ FESTULTS O INVESTIGATICN

Cn kovenber 20, 1945, Elizabetn Terrill Beatley w2s shown & :
phoiozraph o1 An2toli B. Crozov, First Secrctary of the Embassy of tne T.S.S.h.,
Vizsninston, D. C. Upon viewinr trie pnotorraph whicn wes displayed to her

<th & nutber of other paotograzhs, sne immediately identified tne photozraph
o Grozov as tne inZaivicual lmovm 10 ner es "A1.Y Her contactes witn oM
have previously been set o't aoove under tne nezding "Allegations of irlormant.%

4 physical surveillance on Novembper 21, 1945, reveiled thut at 4320
Fez., Cranov, alies MA1," met Elizzpeth Terrill reniley on tne southeast
corner of <3>ra Street ang Eighth Avenue, New York City. They welked to
Cavariaugh's Restzurant aziter resting wmen is locaveo on <£35rd Street petween
Seventn and Lignth Avenues, vhere tney rec2zined until 5:45 p.xm. a8t wocn time
tney left the recteurant and parted iroum each otuer &t the corner oi <let
Street &nd Seventh Avenue. The cGiscussion that took place &t thic meeting
was furnished the Lew York Field Cffice ty Elizabeth Terrill Bentlecy and is
set forth under the heacding ¥Allezations of Informant." (n the occacion
of tnis meeting of lovenber 21, 1945, Cromov, &alizs "A1,%" advised Elizapetn
EBentley th2t he would not be atle to see ner again until January 21, 1946,
vhen it wes arranged that they would meet 2t the same hcur and a2t tne same
place. He cstated that it would be necessery for nim to gpend consideratle
time on the Tiest Coast in the near future. During tne time tiat Gromov was
under surveillance in New York City on licveaber 21, 1945, it viac otvious
to the surveilling agent that he pade vigorous and exhzustive effcrts to lose
anyone who might be surveilling him. At 11:10 p.m., on loverber 21, 19,5,
Gromov vas driven to lz Guaraia Airport, Kew York City, in a Pussian Consulate
automobile and he returned to wasnington, D. C., by plane,
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MINCR FIGUIES YENTIONED IN STATELENT
OF ELTZAEBETH TERRJIL BENTLEY
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JOHN ART, was, John J., Abt and John Abt

{

Eerly in 1944, after the death in November, 1043, of Jacob Golos,
the §oviet agent under whom the informent, Elizabeth Bentley, was working,f

Earl® Browder instructed Dentley to begin contacting a group of agents that

hed been handled previously by Golos., The first meeting between Bentley and this
group was arrenred by DBrowder and pursuant to Erowder's instructions, Bentley
-went to the apartnment of John Abt, identicel with the above subject, Central
Park, Wiest, near 90th Street, New York. John-Abt-personally let Bentley into
the apartment and there she met Victor Perlo, Charles Kramer, Henry Mezdoff,

and Edward Fitzgerald, all of whom have furnished informction to Bentley and

to the other individuals involved in this case and all of whom are identified

ir greater detail elsewhere in this mermorandum., At this time Bentley dis-
cussed with these individuals and vith Abt the contimuatior of their furnishing
informatior for the benefit of the Soviet Union and also the payment of their
Communist Party dues to her for transmittal to Earl Browder., Pentley has

stated that it was obvious to her from her conversation vwith these individuals
that they had been furnishing intelligence information to Earl Browder for some
time, During the conversation, Perlo asked her if the information hie group vas
furnishing was going to ®™Uncle Joe" at which junciure Abt appeared extremely
amused., Bentley indicaied that on the basis of this conversation, it was
obvious that these individuals, including Abt, were zware of the ultimate
destination of the information furnished by this group to Browder, Golos end
Bentley. Bentley had never met John Abt before but upon one occasion previously,
according to her statement, N. Gregory Silvermaster had told her that an
individual named Abt was active in Washington, D, C., seeking informction,
Ahccording to Bentley, on the basis of her contacts with Abt, he was obviously
friendly with Earl irowder and she specifically identified Abt a5 the general
counsel for the CI0. Bentley attended two subszquent meetings of this group

at Abt's apartment in New York City.

The ordy other information Bentley furnished concerning Abt vas that
in the spring of 1945 %Jack", her Soviet contact at thet time, told her that,
fthey® were baving trouble with John Abt who vas attempting to M™zcve in" on
Bentley's former contact:c on behalf of Earl Brovder, "Jack" asked 3entley to
contact Browder end persuade him to instruct Abt to cease this activity. Sub-
sequently, Bentley did discuss this with Browder at which time, according to
her statement, it &ppeared that Browder was well aware of Abt's activities in
this repgard,

An active Internal Security - C investigation in presently being
conducted of John Abt, This investigation reflects that ALt vas born on lay 1,
1904, 8t Chicago, I11linois, and obteined a léw degree from the Univercity of
Chicagbe. From 1933 to 1939 Abt was employved as en attorney by several
succesbive agencies of tie rederal Government, including the Department of
Justick. In 1939 hc becane peneral counsel for the Amalgamated Clothirg Viorkers
of America, CIC, a position which he still holds and by virtue of which position
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he has long heen 2 close advisor to Sidney Hillman, Abt's present wile is
Jesskca Smith, whom he married in 1937 2t which time she was reportedly a
secrdterial employee of the Soviet Embassy in Washington. Jessica Srithk a%
the $resent time is Precident of the "Soviet Russia Today" publications ang
edi:§r of the magazine, "Soviet Russia Today", which consistently fcilows
propaganda policy favorable to the Soviet Union and the American Communist
movement. Prior to her marrisge to Abt, Jessica Smith was married to Harold
Viare (deceased), the son of Ella Reeve Bloor, an outstanding, long=active
Communist figure. At the precent time Abt is general counsel for the Ci0O and
the Political Action Committee, and as such he has been extremely active in
the labor field. John ibt mzintains close relations vi th high ranidng Communist
functionaries including John Williamson, a member of the National Secretariat
of the Commnist Party; Gene Dennis, a member of the Lational Board of the
Commnist Party, and Roy Hudson, a member of the National Committee. Dennis
is reported to have on occasions given Abt instructions on policies to be
followed with regard to CIO matters and matters cornicerning the Political Action
Committee. John Abt attended the preliminary agenda meetings of the “lorld
Trade Union Conference in london in December, 1344, He is reliably reported
to have conferred with Eupene Kisselev, Soviet Corsul General in New Tork City
imnediately prior to and immediately after making this trip. Abt also
attended the London meeting of the World Trade Union Conlerence in rebruary,
1945, and it reliably reported to have conferred vith Kisselev prior to and
after this meeting. The opinion has been expressed by informed obscrvers that
John Abt is one of the most important media of Soviet anrd Comrmunisi control

of CIO policies in political matters, he investigation of Abt and the
separate investigation vidch is being conducted of hir wife, Jessice Smith
Abt, have reflected that both of these individuals are closely associated with
knovn Communist leaders of importance., Jessics Srith, curing the recent past,
has been in Moccow, US5i, and is making an extended tour of hussia as the
editor of “Soviet ltussia Today," at the specific invitation of VOKS, the
Soviet Society for Cultural kelations with Foreign Countries. John Abt hes
been in close contoct with a numoer of individuals who have figured in the
Comintern Apparatus case and in other Internal Security - R investigations,
including a nunber of known ard suspected Soviet Agzents. He has also hpeen in
close contact with a number of individuals vho have figured prominently in °
the investigation resulting from the information furnished by the jnformant,
Elizabeth Bentley. Recently, John Abt attended the Viorld Trede Union
Federaticn meeting in Paris, France, as 2 representative of the CIO, and on
October 12, 1945, he is knovn to huve been one o the cdelerates of an eleven=-
man CIO delzgalion on 2 tour of loscov, USSRe. Among the contncte of oohr Abt
have bLeen Lement U, harris (Lem Harris) who is a suspecled Soviet agent and
reporiedly is in charge of the secret Party funds of the Communist Party, USA.
Alexander Stevens, a Comrunist leader in Mew York and jlurold Glasser of the
United States Treasury Department, who is a prominent subject in this ecase ard
is digcussed in greater detcil elsewhere in this memorandum., Irn this connection
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it ig noted that on April 14, 1945, while in Washincton, D. C., John Abt
teleghonically contacted Hercld Classer. It also appears that on the sa.mel'
date ¥ibt made & telephone call to Charles Kramer, mentioned above, who has
also figured prominently in this investigation, Jessica Srmith Lbt and to ‘

a ledser extent, John Abt, as noted, are closely associated with individuals
known to be engaged in Soviet espionage activities and are in frequent contact
with official Soviet personnel in the United States.
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In connection with lcouvis Acazic, the iricr Uin tuice
Terriil Perilc;, has siuted Lt lmoiede sl e Bel s
hovenber, 1505, Jdacol Gole arent under vhom tenilcy
reguesiec c..;l_;' Loooenh uwle Zucens, ol tazi i
tae Litionzl Comviitice of tori: wn? el dlor of <h: Zom
caticn, "Trne Leily woricr. el period, Eurent furazhed
Bentlexr ac hr nad provi in. tion to Goles, Tnig inm
was pzceed on by Bentlicr 2 ent Lo hiIr usuil eperetin- procecure.
According to hentiey, this oo rrirariiv wiens froz
Louis Adanic an’ ccrzcc:'::c:l Tun o the varioos radifisatlions
thcrcof. Sooe Indornatlicon recelvel fron Loatie Unm Tudens coocom in-s oan erirations
f the Ulfice cf Sirctoiric Sem In Yurozlzvia anz comcernine c-.‘1c;.;1., ol the

Unlted States Govermacnt to
Bentley. Accorcdin- te Zentlicy,

to kurope wac Jfurnished 1c GoZes tarou~h
¢ was notl gelinitcly :movm te her Yo te an
o

active Communist but was ¥nown to Le a contact of Budenz ancd & contacl of Al
Landy, a proninent Co*mmi et funclionzry anl then dircetor of nztionzl

worx for tihe Corrmunist Party, US4i. It is nolec thzi Fentilecr hzs nover
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LEOPOLDO ARENAL, with alias Leopolo Arenal;
HELENA ARENAL; LUIS ARIXNAL; ROSE AREVAL

During 1939, according to the statement made by Elizabeth Bentley,
the informant in this case, Jacob Golos, the Soviet Agent under whom she was
working, iniroduced her to Leopoldo Arenal and his wife, Helena. GColos told
Bentley that Leopoldo Arenal was a high-ranking functionary of the Commnist
Party of Mexico and was a brother-in-law of Rose Arenal who then resided in
Brooldyn, New York, and whose husband, Luis Arenal, was in Mexico. Golos
advised Bentley that Leopoldo Arenal, while in Mexico, sent frequent letters
t0 Rose Arenal in Brooklyn and subseguently Bentley personally collected such
letters from Rose Arenal about once a week until November, 1939, and gave these
letters to Golos. Bentley has stated that approxirmately ten letters were
procured by her in this cornection from Rose Arenal and were given unorened to
Golos. Bentley does not know the contents of these letters tut indicated that
the return address of Leopoldo Arenal on these letters served as a flag to Rose
Arenal that the letters were intended for Golos. .
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Tc¢ parer, Theodere Daer,
lz.<dire Fzyer

Accorcin- to Llizabetln manller, (ho Inmlermmant ir inl
Barer iz an acqua.s.tance ol dou~ stancing ol Colonel Joim aouare o
President ol the Urltec States Service and Shivwin~ Jormeorati! Ln, Wa0se activities
arc rore fullr delinrated herelnabove. lepmolds and Zaver were in Ircuvent
contact and Homolds rade mtnercurs coniributions io the notilcation, "ooviet

- 3

Ruscia Tozay," of which ITzver is en cditor.

Inrins 1502, Fenller sintes, Brver rade infresuest wiziis 4o Jacobh
Golos, Rentler's surcrior z=nd z imowm Soviet arcib, zi ficlnz! ol mee =i Liewic

b
o

Tourist, Incorporcoted. bLentle; is not porsonazlls zccuninied wmiih Tewer but
esavised that Goles told her tnat Saver had contzctes iir uren several occasions

anc recuestec his coorcration whuich arcused Golos! musricions.  Conseciently,

Golos made inguiries concerning Bzyer and told Bzniley tiazt nc nad found oui tet
Bayer was not connected vith thc Soviet inicllipence swotor wiich Goles rezresentel
(the iLVD), but that he was conlected w5t Ytuc ncirabors,” mening, accordiac~ to

]
Fentley, that Zover was a represcntative of tic Soviet T31ito—- 1nielli~ence
A A :

Service. In addition tc tnis Inforsztica, Penilew advises “hzt ihur :ssoci- $i-n
betvecn Reynolds and Dever was sufflicienily closc Lixb .lamoils conllded inm Emer

3with congiderz’lc freedor and, in Fact, 10ld 3Baser of Lic f-ilurc of .is 1 rovesed
reetine with MAlY in 17L7. As refliccied »dbove, MAYD ai inzl tiz: war tent_ey!s
Soviet sup.rior and nas becen icentifiec ac anatole Lrormow ol ine Sovied Lobazor
in Vashinrton, D. C., thc aprarcent successcr to Vassild <uliliing wiac, uniil ne
left the United States in 124l wes the ncad of the [53VD in ihe United Stztes.

In connection with Le:molds! coaversation with lLaver concerniac thc rropocec
reetine with YAl" which «i¢ rot take place, Bentley statec tinzi Boyer wromised
Revnolds he would find hi- another Russizn contact in the cvent he wasz not cie-
cessful in pettinc~ in touch with "A1.0 )
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RICHARD BPALSTZL, with aliases

Richard Bransten Owen

Richard Brandenstein, Richard Prandensten,
Richard Prandstein, Eruce !finton

Elizzbeth Bentley, the informant in this case, stated that in 1942
waurice Helperin and Villard Park who had just come Ecst from the yestern
part of the United Statec contacted Eruce liinton and rccuested that he place
them in touch with some Communist in the kast, It should be noted that both
Maurice Halperin and Viillard Park are deeply involved in this case znd their
activity and backzround are covered in greater detail elsevhere in this
menorandum. AsS a result of this, Bruce Hinton apparcntly contacted Jacob
Golos in view of the fact that Golos shortly thcreafter instructed Elizabeth
Bentley to contact Halperin and Park, As 2 result of the inctructions from
Golos, her Soviet superior, Elizzbeth Bentley canme to “asnin:ton, D. C., ana
contacted both Halperin and Park, at which time she told them that Bruce
Minton had sent her, As 2 result of this contact, Elizabeth Eentley
arranged subsequent contacts with Halperin and Park and secured certain
information from them which wac in turn given by her to Jaco Golos,
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pirl RUSSCLL BRUVDLR, with aliases

Earl Prowder, Geor~c iorrisz, !'icholzs
a 1 2.

Dezenters zna Albert Harr: Tichards

e s O —

The statcment of the Infermmont in this cuse, Biizabe
contains considerasle information concerniny Eorl ifrcwder, lea
Party, USA, anc lster of the Comrunist Polilical Ancosiatior
The information furmishec¢ ty BLrntlery concernins Zrovider cle
he was commizant of anc involved in the Soviet Intelli-ence activityr oi' which
Bentley was a purt, 5 vcll as oticr Soviet intellipence ornerstions oi waich
Bentley nas only collxaterzl knewledee. Set oul belew in mum arized form is the

direct information furniched by Sentley cacerning Zord) Lrovcer.

In 194C the United Stalces Service ondg Shimydine Corroraticn was foraced
as a result ol discussions bctivesn Brovder, Jacob Solos, tnc Sovict acent who
was Bentley's rrincipal ot taat time, Lement U. liarris, zn i-porient Ifunctionary
of the Conmunist Farty, USA, wiho is identified ot ~reater cdctall elsewiiere in tais
memorandun, anc¢ Colonel Jehr Harard iieymolds, wito becase nresident oi” the United
Stetes Scervice and Shippdn; Corporaticn ant who i35 Ciscuszed -ore fullr ~bove.

Tne United Stetzs Scrvice and Shipnins; Cornmoraticn, as reflected herciolore in
this me-orandun, was cubietcuently wred for a eriod of -.ar:z as 2 cover firm for
Soviet espioncre orcrations includi m tinc oreratic:s of Jolo: -7 Elizabeth “entley.
In comniection with thne form~iion of tue United Stabes Service ~n Shis ming
Corporation, ,17,00C in cash was cupmlicd by “rouder 2ndé Loee farr’z for the pure
pose of financinr~ the formiiion o thir coror-~tizi. Tirar Suni o, accordine to
Bentleyr, werc aprarentlr fundc of tle Corruniet Foriy, LZA, 213hou~h iU snouid
be noted that “mtler's inst Fussian suvnorior, "AlY (Anatole Grorov), .zde the
statement to Irynolds in L LT thet while taesc funds wore ostensibly furnished
by the Communict Farty, USA, iircursa Browder and sarric, actuvaily the. were
funds furnished bv the Soviet Union. ’

The earliesct inorizticn furisicc Ly lienblcr in'lertinzg a coonecticn
between Browder and the subjects of t:is cese, reflects Lnzt Proider as closely
associated wiih I, Grepory 3ilvertzster as earls ~o 1,34, Curin~ wilch wear Drovder
was hidden by Silvermzster in Lz hore on thc Yest Corst duri - the weriod 3rovder
was being sousnt by visilantes in connection vwith tuc ion seoremen's strilic. Tentler
advised that for a period of w-ers Silvirmaster furnisicd inicl 1i-ence inforsation
directly to Brourder. 2t is of irrorltance to notc that 1ost of tihe incivicuals
contacted by Iantley for intellirence information at the behest of Jacob Golus were
originally tola th-t the infom:-tion they furnished was moinz to Ear) Drowaer.
Bentley has stated, bowever, that nost of tucsc sndivisua-s roalized viry scon
that the infomn-tion was acturally ~oin‘ to iic Sovi.i Union. Cedric seliraze, wao
3s disdussed in rreater cetzil elsewncre hercin, wos introduced Lo Jacob Golos by
either Browder cr V. J. Jervae (Jorore saac loman). Tt will be recalled that
?flfrage, wh9 Wt at or:c tiyg cgnnected.with British intelli~chnce in the Urited
::?tcs, furnished considerahle inforsation to the cospionuse parallel o; wrhich
Lentley wis a part. Accordin~ to Bentley, a close el tionsiip exists betiween
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Erowd@ anc Belfrage. During her creraticss as an nrent under Golos, lizabeth
Bentlg: exiibited éonsistcntly to Zrovder thz inform tion received U ner which
she c@sidered Lo be ol ‘niercst Lo him. The s» o rreccdvre, accordin- iso Eutlcy,
ves fdllovwed by Golos. ilwrtrous ctutensnts have been nade by Eanticy reilecting
that vpon several occasions ciie ccllected Vh"nuu-au kirtv o4, Cues fram tue
warious in<ividuals frorn whonm s5hc was securin~ int jre inlormatic: under ihe
instructions of Goios an: tiust se dues were orﬂﬁsw;tthd Fca

tac wr directl; to Ezrl
Erowder. Bentley's statoument reflects clearly thot Zarl Provder vas responsibie
for placin; Jacob Golos in contzct with a nurbor of Ancrican Comsmunists a0 nave
becn pronincntly nentioncd in connection with 4his cace and who Tor a w'm'"oc' of
years fumished a lorge amount of intelli- ence infor tirn to Golos vircurh Bentley.
In this counection it o=reors frce Lentler's stoteront thzt Trooder woo re:*o“ﬂlb‘e
for placin~ Seloc in contrct oririnally vith Lhe Frerlo rur2ilel, conciniing rri-arilv

of Victor Perle, Caarl’: jiruccr, enr- Iatioff, v lilnard l-t:"ﬂralé. Tt ro0id be
roted that in earlr 10LL, a2ftcr Colos! death, Ll1izabath Buiticy berzn contantin~ the
Perlo rroup upon Prouder's 3 nstructicns, her oripinsl comiccts beias rade at 4he
arartment of Jgiin ARt under ulTFCt arrengerontz riade Ly Fnrl Srovcder. “entley
further statled the "ndividuels involved in tic opcrutions ol the Perlo ~roup had
apparently deen furnishin~ inToraation airectly to rrowder Jor a consideratle reriod
of time. In addition to iil: rroup, according to Zmtler's statementz, Srovder
placed a number of olher in&sztlaxv in dircet conlact with Golos wio werc i-tes
utilized by Golos cnd his subsidiaries as subareont:, TCﬁL;'7 fotefe :Latui tiat the
uvtilization »r thie Sovi-t Intolll ‘onee Service o Arcricnn Coosuic

2ls0o 2t least For.ally cloarce throu=i: DrouGer. On Lis L. vl thc
furnisaed by the i.uformsnt, it is nobed tiint Dro.rer was 2loe

the nerotiations concernin: Lic vliinate Cis cmition of - owaersuin taL a
o the United Sialns derviec aned onippins Corpor~ti- 1 25 vell 4z .omls Joirish,
Incorporatec, and thot i L L& Browder acher Dl9saboth tentler to or-rede Tiord
Tourist on b€nd11 of the Cortunist Farty, UZA, (Cormunioi Teolitical A-soci: ticn),
in view of the fact that funds of the Conmun,ut Forty 0 been invesied in orld
Tourist, Incorrorated.
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Pentloy )23 aovised iar b nerobti-llons betwess hrovder and tie Various
Russian contacts of Uentley were carried on thron oer as o lolermediore and

her statement lcaves no cucstion but wasl Browder won comnizant ol L. sovict
Intellicence orerstions in 4 s ¢ oo as wel) coodn cieer cuner wid in et was

responsible for recruitin: . and c]carin; the ase ol Cwcw dot I ris ners.anel by
Soviet arcnts in their ‘nicdi-once oreraticas.  As v dnclealion of tiel extert to
which Browder war  keol sCviscd of these onerations, i w71 Le »eealiel £t at
the time Bentlcy's Sovict cuncriovr, "Al" (G-omov) Loll b U
avarded thc Order ol i o Glar B e Sovde b actihe pidi o
her to tell "ol Vrogdert of e inet.

5a¢ h2d Laen
oreew, MAIM ¢l
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Upon onc vceas ey curing the period oi Ll er-arination of vi.c lnited
oobe s Service and Ship: ine Corporation, Prewdcr 1o0.¢ “iniler 1 4 o

et Yo L. .,
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Golos welil Jor & y.ars. Dintley kact of bnr i nercenal ho.lodce that the
casiip belween Irowder ano Colos was closg, vt Golos contiszu ly mace
nle to Zrogder th t rorticn of the ‘nicllircuce collected by Ll iiicn wias
zrost to srosder and thtt Ircouent corecn.nlo worce roade bobieon G507los and
Prowdsr with re-ard ic tio vse of Jowvirican farts ;¢ bors o fhre Sovied espioiarne
s¥stem. The Infcmiion furnisned by ontley wdth rorard ic fac relationsiip
betireen ircraer w7 Tclos roflects taal for 2 —oricd ol rs itaey cooperated
closely under = ruwtun~l woriiing ogreesini 1. conscction i SDoviet orranization.
It ic sirmificart that alter Lho dealn of Golos in 1,&;, prlzodeth tentler inme
mediately went Lo F:rl Zrovder jor frotructions o advice as 4
ana received sush advice and ingtructions frow Prowder. Therczfter, Bentley was in
frecuent contact with Drovder and remularly exhibited to his “nforrmation ava: lable
to her which she considersd of intercst to Brouder. Durinr her varicus contacts
with Browder iic, upon scverad occesions, furnizched .ontler with infor: tion of
interest wiich Lie nd arparentily secured fiom otiv r scureccs. iricr oo 0oles! <death
he inslrozted Llizabathn 2oy bt any o oner oon nana ol LA Ceatlh cozelu be civen
by her directly to Larl Zrovder. As 2 result of this, siortly after Golos! cdeatn
Bentley turned over to CDrowder between cleven and twelve hCL"ZLO ¢oliars woich sne
found in Golos' safe. OSubsecgsently, in tlc sprinc of 1ykl, tentlzsy rsve Brooder

ry

-the swr of ,300C widch had been =iven har b Geolos sur-e tire before for safekecping,

¥While Bentler nuis stated th:t Sresder frecmently objected o turnine ovor Anericen
Communists to Soviirt arents for intelli-~encc weri, it shovld be noted tact the
Ir.lorzation furil s.cd by icr reflccts nzt '“oncar LU0 o NOST C3 o4 stican

\J
I—.’ -

Cormrunists avoilsble Lo ocovicl a—ent cr tie ir HZ Lubar & in weviet intel-
lirence ornerntiinc, It cheuliu b Jotud fanAer, fra- i il ~Lier iurnishec by
Bentley, th.t Browder was clearlv cornizast of ULovici Intelll ~ence operstions, that

nhe contimally coaﬁcrﬂtcu vith covit b romrisotctiver ana thrt dn o izet he versonalily
clearcd the utilizatios s Soviel ureats of Adierican Comrurist varsonnel.
occasiun, winen oentley uiscussed ith Drorver the cvcstion of turnini over
arents working unu:r our Lo her essian contact, "UI11M Broweer oproscd this
procedure prenoscl by "FI1IM althionon he luter aorecd Lo Lz *rocedires, nt icast
tc sore ciitent. Upon i vcecasion of L ic cuaversetiou, “roscer 10ld Bentley that
if "Bill h=d any fvrlier co rmenir Lo Lmhe ac snonid cute B L (GrOudor) W
informant, Liiiadotih Zentler, & o5 0 clone cortoet wln dirchocr ~uring oAl oad
LAS, =nd curdns Lh3z woriod oneraled un 4 1iwinon betoenn Lro.cer g arr Sovi-ot
contacts 3n cona ctisn wilh Luviel inbells riice oreretiong,  ancordaing Lo Lir state-
ment, Bontley 1nst oy Provocr S0 Setol r, LULT, '

.« her Juture onecraticns
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LCUIS FRANCIS BUIFEMZ 2lias Louis Budenz

With regard to Louis Budenz, the informant in this casc, Elizabeth
bentgey, advised that upon the instructions of Jacob Golos the Soviet agent
who %as her superior, she begancontacting Louis Budenz for Golos about six months
before the death of Golos in Novemdber, 1243, According to Lentley in about June,
1943, Golos took her to see Budenz and informally arranged tnat in the future
Budenz would supply information to Bentley in the same manner in vhich he had
formerly sunplied it to Goloc, Bentley advised that occasionzlly Budenz would
phons Golos indicating that he had information for him, vhereupon Bentley would
contact Budenz for that information. Bentley stetec that in her opinion Budenz
was procuring a substartial portion of this irformation from lLouis Adaric, who
has been identified in greater detail elsevhere in this merorandur. She stated
that to the best of her recollection, the information related primarily to
Yugoslav ectivities in the United States, internzal troubles in Yugoslavia, and
information atout United Stctes representatives who might ve sent to Europe.
In connection vith the background of Louis Budenz, it is noted that he has been
for some tipe the subject of an active Internal Security = C investigation and
was considereda until recently a Comrmunist key fipure by the Lew York Mield
Division. Budenz was apparently born July 17, 1&%l, at Indianapolis, Indianz,
and for soveral years has been an active full-time leader of the Comnunist Party
and Managing Editor of "“The Daily Vorker" as vell as Presicent of The Freedox
of the Press, Incorporated, the publishing firm widch pullishes "The Daily
Viorker." It will, of course, be recalled that on Octoter 10, 1945, Budenz
announced to the public press that ne had resigned as Menaging Editor of %The -
Daily Worker" and after an association with the Communist Party, USA, of 10
years, had completely severed his connections with the Communist movenent &nd
returned to the Catholic fazith, In an article in "The Dzily Vicrker" on October
12, 1945, Villiem Z. Foster, National Chzirmen of the Comrunist Parly, bitterly
attacked Budenz and clascified him as a Trotskyite and a cescrter from the
Lsbor liovement. Subsemuently, Dudenz joined the faculty of the University of
Notre Dame, South Bend, Indienz, where he is presently employed., 1t will also
be recalled that Budenz was recently interviewed in some detall by tureau Agents,
In view of Budenz! sevcrence of his relationshiip vithn the Communist Farty, -
it is not believed that any purpose would be served by relating in further
detail in thie memorcndum his Communist activities. Fovever, in connection
with this metter, it is noted thnat when irterviewed by Bureau Agents, Budenz
furnished certain information confirming the statements made regarding hinm by
Bentley which are set out above, In this connection Bucenz advised Bureau
Agents that he had been acquainted with Golos since the early 1920's, possibly
since as early as 1922, and that he had probably initially become acuuainted
with Golos during the period when Sidney Hillman was the head of the Hussian-
American Corporation and Golos was an official in another organization, the
nane of which Budenz could not recall, but viiich he did recall was Communist
ir its politicsl orientation. 1In addition, Pucenz stated that he wac acquainted
v:ith Flizabeth Bentley and knev that her nzme was kentley. He stated, hoviever,
that he xmew Bentley "ty the name of Helen Jonns® and it appears that this name
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was utilized constantly by Bentley in'her association vith Budenz.

er that he and Golos had occasionally discusserd Louis Adamic and his *

ical orientation., Budenz advised as a regular procedure he made reports

at people such as Adamic said concerning problems such as the Yugoslav
one Usually to Earl BErowder or Al Landy "as a regular thing;" and that ®he
may alsc have furnished them to Golos." Budenz stated that Golos, Earl Brovder,
and Al landy all 2ttempted to induce him, Budenz, to have Acamic change his
policies concerning the Yugoslev situation and it is of some interest to note
that subseguently Adamic did substantially alter his position in such a fashion
as to bring it mwore closely into line with the Soviet pocition on Yugoslavia,
Budenz exrressed the opinion that Golos was a "runner" between Soviet
representatives and irterested groups in the United States and expressed the
opinion also that both Golos and Bertley were vorking for the Comrunist Control
Comaission of which, according to Budenz, Golos vas actually & member. VThile
Buderz emphasized the importance of the Control Commission, he stated that he
vas unable to {urnish substantial informetion concerning it due to the fact
that it wac an extremely confidential and surreptitious organization whose
formation and operations were not knovn even to many leading Cormunists,

Lé Budenz advised that he had furnished information to Golos and stated
fur
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WINSTON BURDELT

According to the statement of the informant, Elizabeth Eentley,
during 1939 in connection with her work under Jacot Golos, the informant
Elizabeth Bentley received a number of cablegrams from abroad from Winston
Burdett reflecting changes in his address. Golos told the informant that he
had been in conmunication with Burdett and had told him to cable Bentley
whenever he changed his address. All cables received by Bentley from Burdett
during this period were given by her to Jacob Golos,

sotal o




P e W e e e D e e

PR

wriadve oy .,

-

BZATRICE CARLIM

Elizabetn Terrill Bentley, the informant in this czce, advised that
in the spring of 1236 she was approached by Reatrice Carlin, vho was et that
time employed ir. the city office of the Juerican 1e2 ue . :cinch war and Fascism
in Hew York City., CPeatricc Carlin solicited iientley's scrvices for the purrpose
of tutoring @ foreirmer, who was coming to the United States, in =nglish, In
' November, 1936, Carlin introduczd Llizabeth Bertley to Joseph Ecknert, Eckhart,

’ vho was apparently operating as & Soviet agent, is morz fully described else-

where in this nemorandun,
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Ret GRACE GRrANICE
Ysee Grace jiail

oy OO~y

It will be recalled in coanection with the above cese that one of
the individunls furnishirg inforrzation to Jacodb Golos, the Soviet egent who
for e punber of years was the superior of the informant, Elizebeih Bentley,
was Helen Tenney, &an employee of tho Ofifice of Stratezic Servioss, according
to the informent Bentiey. Bentley staied thot Felea Tenney was iztroduced
to Jacod Golos by Graoe Granich who at thet tice wes in the Editorial Depart-
ment of the Intercontinent Kews ir Low York City, it beins noted that the
Intercoztinent hews was registered as an ageat of the Rusegian Governnezt and
discontinued its activities in 1544 rather than comoply eoxmpletely with the
provisions of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1838,
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PUTER F. HLLIER . <
I'orn Philip Franl: Hclleq

cr—
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According tc Blizabeth Terrill Lentley, she met Feter F. Heller at
the §iotel St. George, Prooklyn, Kew York in Lpril, 1245, Trom that time until
August of 1245 she rerzined friendly with him. He told her various ctories
concernin; his emplojment, stating he vzc a lairyer, an investiator, ¢ szlesman
and irtimated orn occacionz he vaog emplcyed by a Federsl Lgeacy., Rentley got
the impression that Heller vas an FEI Agent and at other timcs thzt lLie wes
employed by the Ruesians, She t0ld him tiat she vas Vice President of the
United States Service and Shipping Corporation, wnich cealt viti Ruscia,
Bentley, after 2 number of contacts with jjeller, tolc nnin (4nctole Cromov)
of her suspicions concerning Heller, "AIM became very inguisitive recarcding
Heller and appearcd someuhat upset concernin;: Lientleyis rclationshipe vith him,
He urged that lentley have no furtier coniocte with leller,

dc cited in the besinning of this meriorandun, one of the cpocrent
reasons for Dentley!s appearance at the New Yory: ™eld Office and the cubsequent
relating of her story centers around the sucpicion virich epperently had been
built up irn her nmind about Heller being an investi-etor, poscibly associated
vith a Federal Agency. Invectigation in liew Yoric ity cetermined thot Philip

Frank Heller, who was identical with Peter F. Heller, vas born on April 10, 19CL,
in Rialystock, Russia. He is an American citizen turough niturelization of his

father. He attended St. John's Collese guring the 1730's wnere ric tzhevior as
a8 student reflected no redical tendencies,  For meng viars ne resided ot 172
Pulesld Street, Lew York City, ond although concidered extrencly "wind:# had a
good reoutation in the cormnity, He has been cavloyed ac & nertner for many
years in the firm of Roscnihal Irothers, 543 Eroadviay, New York City. He is
married and has three chilcéren, liis vife, durinc the recent nast, due to her
health, has been residing in Floricz and licller, at ltimes, has resided for
short periods at the St. George Hotel in Lew York City.

He has been active in Pepublicen politics i his oun brecinct and |
from June, 194} until Jamiary, 1945, he wus cuployed as an Lrzecutive Cleaency'
Investi;ator by the Fzrole Comnission of the State of liew York., He resigned
thic position because he Coulcd not give #ull time to it, #uwiserous contacts
were made in an effort to determine vhether jicller hod My direct relationship
to> this case vith the exception of his associstion vith Dentley socizlly,
However, no information was decveloped incdiceting &t cnr time that Heller hes
bossessed any redical tendencies viatcoever, He it generally labeled by those
vho knov him as a "baz of vind" and it is probebly in this cetepory thati he
£ot involved vith Ientley, thcrceby assisting in bloving her into the jien
York Office witliout eny stnoied dercign,
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T AVRON LANIY was A, V., Rom Landy,
Al Landy, A. Landy, Abraham Landy

During 1942, according to the information fumished by Elizabeth
Bentley, the inforrant in this case, Landy was in close contact with Jacodb Golos,
the Soviet Agent uwader whor Bentley was operating. Bentley has stated that Landy
fumished considerable information to Golos and that Golos relied on Landy for
all necessary information conteming Trotskyites and Trotslyist activity in the
K United States, Mexico, and possibly in South America. Bentley furnished no

further information concerning Landy.
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DR. JAMES EDGAR ME!DENHALL, was
Dr. James E. Mendenhall, Professor
James Mendenhall

Elizabeth Bentley, the informant in this case, in her statement
advised that during the fall of 1934 Lee Fuhr invited her to make a talk
to the members of the American League Against Viar and Fascism at Columbia
Teachers College in New York City. Bentley made such & speech and outlined

. before this group her experiences while staying in Italy. At that time

she met Professor James Mendenhall, also a member of the American League
Against War and Fascism. Bentley subsequently determined that both Lee
Fuhr and Professor Mendenhall were active members of the Comminist Party,
USA. Bentley recalled that sometime in March, 1935, she becane a regular
meaber of the Commnist Party and was sponsored in her menbership by
Mendenhall and Fuhr,

It eppears that the James Mendenhall mentioned by Bentley is
possibly identical with the above individual who was the subject of a
complete Hatch Act investigation and was employed for a considerable period
of time as principal education specialist with the Office of Price
Administration.. Mendenhall was bom July 28, 1903, at Greensturg, Indiana,
attended Kansas State Teachers College, and obtained a B,S, degree there
in 1924. Mendenhall was awarded a Ph.D. Degree from Teachers College,
Columbia University, New York City, in 1930. From 1927 to 1939, Mendenhall
served as a teacher at a number of institutions, including the Uichigan
State Teachers College; Harvard University; The Colorado College of
BEducation; Pullic Schools of South Orange and Maplewood, New Jersey; Missouri

. Teachers College, Columbia, Missouri; and Stephens College, Columbia, Missouri.
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IZ: YICOLA NAPOLYI, vith aliases;

Y Yicholas llapoli
R Ficoleai lzpold
! Nick Nepoli C e

Xicrd lhepoli
Iicoline Napcli

According to the irnformant, Elizabeth Fertley, Jacot Golos the
Soviet Arent under vhon she wias working et that lime, received during a perioZ
cf severel monihe in 1542 and 1943 2 nuzber of phore cails fror llicolz liepoli,
the head of Aritlino, film distiribution acency of the Soviet Urior in Kew York
City. dccording to penilcy, furither, 2rproximtely six morthe before his cesth
Golos told her ithot he wes turning Kopoli over to another Russien contact,
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JOSEPH NORTH, alias Jacob Soifer

ey

. According to the statement made by the informant in this case,
Elizabeth Bentley, Joseph North, whom Bentley does not know personally,
was a close friend of Jacob Golos. Golos gave North each Christmas a present

of four quarts of Scotch whiskey, the cost of which he placed on his Russian

expense account. According to Bentley, also, in 1942 Joseph North introduced

- William Remington to Jacob Golos. It will be recalled in this connection,

as set out elsewhere in this memorandum, that Remington, who has figured
prominently in this investigation, later fumished certain information which
was utilized by Golos. <1he Joseph North referred to by Bentley is undoubtedly
identical with the above subject, who for many years has been connected with
the "New kasses", generally considered an official Communist organ, and who
has long been an active Communist. North is presently the subject of an
active Internal Security - C investigation by the New York Office. Joseph
North was born under the name of Jacob Soifer on lay 25, 1905, at Nicolaeff
(Odessa) Russia. He enmigrated to the United States in about 1908 and

settled in Chester, Pennsylvania, with his mother. The Bureau's files reflect
that North became an American citizen by virtue of his father's naturalization
at Media, Pennsylvania, on November 21, 1910. Subject's name was legally
changed to Joseph North on May 28, 1941. North graduated from the University
of Pennsylvania in 1925 and subsequently worked on a number of Pennsylvania
newspapers and various leftist and Communist publications. Reportedly he

was a member of the Young Commnist League in his early youth. North joined
the staff of the "New kKasses" in 1933. During 1936 and 1937 he was an editor
of the "sunday Viorker," recognized Communist publication, and in 1937 and
1938, during the period of the Spanish Civil War, he was the correspondent

of the "paily Worker" in Spain. In February, 1939, North was appointed an
editor of the "ew Masses.” He has lectured frequently at the Commnist
Workers School in New York City; has written a number of Communist pamphlets
and has contributed prolifically to the Cormminist press. The subject's

wife, Helen Oken Horth, as well as his entire family, are reportedly active
Communists. North is generally recognized as a leading Communist of long
standing, prominence, and infiuence, and he is presently editor of the "New
Masses," 104 East 9th Street, New York City.




Re: JULIZT STUART POYNTZ, with aliases
Juliet Stuart Foynte Glaser
Juliet Stuart Poyntz Glazer
Juliet Poyntz, Julia Glaser

LY TN

Acocording to the formal statement mede by Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, ;
the informant in this case, in 1935 she was introduced by Pauline Rogers :
(Pauline Rosen) to Juliei Stuart Poynt:z Glaser shortly after she, Bentley,
joined the Commumist Party. Bentley had numerous contects with Poyntz during ;
the period she was at Columbia University and became hizhly suspicious of her
activities, whereupon she reported them to louis Sass, then Communist Party
orzgenizer for the Harlew, Wew York, Distriot who is identified in greater de-
tail elsevhere in this menorandum. As & result of this, the informant, Bentley,
was reprimanded by a number of her associates.

Bentley's association with Poyntz is of some interest in view of the
fact that Poynt: apvarently attempted to enlist Bentley's servieces and in view
of the further fact that Bemtley was introduced to Poyntz by Fauline Rogers
who was later responsible for placing Bentley in touch with F. Browni{¥erruccio
Marini) who, in turn, placed Dentl y in touch with Jacob Golos, & Soviet intelli-
genoce agent of considerable stature under whom Bentley operated as a Soviet agent
for a number of years.

TN NN, e -,

The information contained in the Bureau files concerning Juliet Stuart
Poyntz reflects that she was with little question for & considerable period of
time 8 Soviet intelligencs agent, and it is particularly interesting to note
that she disappeared completely in 1937. 1In view of the date of her disappearance,

the Bureanu's information ooncerning her and concerning hser {inal fate is not E
ocomplete. The Bureau files reflect that Poyntz suddenly disanpsared from her -
regidence in New York City on June 3, 1937, and there is no relisble information -
roflecting that sho has ever been heard from since. The available information ..
indicates that Juliet Stuart Poyntz was forcibly abducted, probadly taken adboard 3
e Soviet vessel and later liquidated. Bontley has advised in this connection '
that Jacob Golos told her that Juliet Stuart Poyntz had been liguidated, by '«
inference by the Soviet Intelligence Service.
‘
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i , JEROME ISAAC ROMAN (V. J. Jerome) ~
€ Eizabeth Bentley in her statement advised that Cedric Belfrage, who
was connected with British Intelligence in New York, and who was a member at
one time of ths Apparatus directed by Jacob Golos, was introduced to Jacodb
Golos either by Earl Browder or by V, J, Jerome, who is identical with Jerome
Isaac Romun. Bentley stated further that to her knomledge Jerome was a long
standing friend of Golos, a leading figure in Communist Party activity in
New York City, and a person of some importance in the Commmnist field. Prior
to Golos' death, according to Bentley, Golos and Jerome met frequently. Roman
is presently the subject of an active Intermal Security = C investigation. He
was borm October 12, 1896, at Lodz, Poland. He arrived in the United States on
August 1, 1915, from Liverpool, England, and became a naturalized Unived States
citizen on January 16, 1928, in the Southem District of New York at New York
City. Jerome has long been active in Commnist affairs and since July, 1944,
has been managing Editor of "The Communist," official Communist Party publication.
The Bureau's files reflect that Roman, alias Jerome, has been extremely active
in the American Commmnist Movement since at least 1928 and possibly before
that time. He is generally knovn in Communist circles by the name V. J., Jerome.
Jerome is a member of the National Committee of the Party and a freguent
contributor to numerous Party publications in addition to "The Communist.”
At one time he was a mewber of the Agitprop Committee of the Commnist Party,
USA, and he has frequently served as an instructor in the Commmnist Workers
School in New York City. The investigation of Jerome reflects that he is
considered as an outstanding larxist scholar and literary fipure in the
Communist Party and that as such at least his open activities are primarily
confined to editorial duties, speeches, teaching, literary criticisms, and
writing as well as counselling other Commmnists in such activities. Jerome
has been in close contact with officials of the Commmnist Party, USA, and also
with some members of the Canadian Communist Party. He has also been in
contact with a number of individuals involved in the Cominterm Apparatus case
and with a number of individuals who are lnown or suspected Soviet agents or
in contact with such lown or suspected agents. He has been in frequent -
contact with Joseph North, Lement U. Harris, William leiner, Carl Ross, National
Executive Secretary of the American Youth for Democracy, and Tim Buck, head of
the Canadian Commnist Party (The Labour Progressive Party of Canada). In
addition, Jerome has been in close contact with Alexander Bittelman.
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FEED ROSE, with aliases
Fred Rosenberg and Freddy

o avr O,

With regard to Fred Rose, it is noted that according to the inform-
ant, Elizabeth Bentley, she was instructed in the summer of 1939 bty Jacob Golos,
the Soviet agent under whom she was working at that tirme, that she would receive
certain mail from Canada directed to her at her residence at that time, 18
Grove Street, New York City. Golos told the infomant that this would be mail
for him and instructed her to give any such mail to him as soon as it was re-
ceived, For a period of approximately six months Bentley received on an average
of one letter a week from Canada, which letters she later ascertained were sent
either by Tim Buck, Head of the Canadian Communist Party (The Labour Progressive
Party of Canada), or by Fred Rose, also a high functionary of the Canadian
Communist Party.

46




- IOUIS SASS, with aliases : .
Lewls Sass, Louis Schwartz,
louis Szaszhajos, Louis Roberts

» o PRIy,

During the period that Elizabeth Bentley, the informant in the above
case, was active in Columbia University circles in Newx York City in 1934 and
1935, she was closely acquainted, according to her statement, with Louis Sass,
then organizer of the Harlem Section of the Communist Party, USA., Bentley
indicated in her statement that Sass was an active Communist of considerable
irportence but did not definitely indicate that he was engaced in Soviet intelli-
gence work,
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BFNARD SCHUSTER, with aliases
beraey Schuster, B. Schuster,
Bernard Chester, B. Chester,

Boris Szuster, Chester '

ol ..

During her assoc!ation with the Soviet egent, Jacod Golos, the
informant in this case, Elizabeth Bentley, ascertzined that Golos was in fre-
quect contact with berney Schuster, s Cczounist attached to the Finance Drivi-
sion of the Cocmunist Party, USA, operating under the Farty name "Cresterm,

In the spring of 1%9LL, after Golos' death, Elizabeth Bentley met Schuster by
chance on the strect and talked with hi:z at some length., At thic time
Schuster inguired ebout Grefory Silvermaster and frox his conversation clearly
incicated that he was familiar with the activities of Silve:rmaster and his
associetes, a&s well as the activities of Dentley, wiich by inference reflects
that he ha? consideratle Imcwledge of the Scviet intelligence activity of
wnich Bbentley was a part., During this conversation Schuster indicated to
Bentley thst while he did not necessarily agree or approve the procedure, he
would continue to cooperate with her Soviet principals ir suprlying personnel
from the American Communist movement. This, of course, indicates that Schuster
- himself wac irplicated in this type of activity.
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Re: XAX L. SPECTQR .

|

! According to Elizabeth Bentley, the inforrnant in this case, lax L.
Spector is & Communist; is & former employee of the iLmtorg Treding Corporation,
and in 1941 became Assistant Treesurer of the United States Service and
Shipping Corporation, the coxpany which served as the cover for Bentley and the
Soviet agent Jacob Golos under vhom she operated. It should be specifically
noted, however, that Bentle, steted that she knew of no other activities of
significance on the part of Spector.

Considerable investigation ol Max L. Spector was conducted by the
Bureau in connection with the case entitled "vworld Tourist, Incorporated;
Jacob Raisin (Golos), with aliases; Elirzabeth Terrill EBentley, with alieses;
Max L. Spector, with alies, Espionage - R, Registration Act." This investi-
gation reflects that according to a stetement made by Johr Hazerd Reymolds, Max
L. Spector was an accountant before becoming associated with the United States
Service and Shipping Corporetion &s Assistant Treasurer. Investisation reflected
that Spector had formerly served as & junior official of the Amtorg Trading
Corporation. Little additional informetion concerning the activities of Spector
has as yet been developed.
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Joim Lovir Srivek, Jomn Spivik
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) "Wtk rerard to John Splva}., Tlizabeth Fentley, the irdoraant In -
- this case, stated that during irc summer of 1552, John Ssivak, o Communist

- writer wno contrituted Irezzucnily to the ke iasses, wes a2cilin’ &s an

... dnvestizeter for Jecob CGoloc, the Soviet Acent vio wag Tlizzboilh Ionilerts

L superior, According to Bentley, Spivek's work ac an investi L= for Golos

O

concernsd, primerily, &lleged ru.:ve sive activitier end Gol
salary anc expenses, n connection with this weri, Seniley stat
. Spivak mzde trips to Czlilornia, liexico and Texas in conneciicr with irnvesti-
+ gations he was conducting for Golos, one of which involved foraer Cenmgresszan
« Mertin Dies, ©BEcntler hus advisec thzt she knows Golos cupzlied funds to
 Spivek bectuse she saw reccipts for peymentrs from Golos which Jpiver had
signed, Afier Golos! dezth in liovenber, 1543, upon one occzcicr Lentley's
Soviet contazct, "2ill" who ic cdiccussed iu grecter dct,.::.l elcevhere in this
memorandur, tola Bentley that he lzes Jonan Spivek &nd &t that time requested
. Bentley to return to Spivek cerizin material beloncing to him vwhich #2illw
. =~ then had in his possession., %Tentley declined to return this materiel te
. Spivak for "Bill" cince sne wes not personazlly acgucinted with Spivak,
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V.. J. STEPALKOUSKXI, was., Vliadimir

- Stepankowsky, Vladimir Stepankowski, -
i Vie Js Stepankowsiy 1
'
] 4 :
1 It vill be recalled, as set out above, that according to the informant =

ir this case, Elizabeth Dentlcy, Jacob Golos, a2 Soviet agent and Bentley's
superior ir her espioncre activities, advised her during 1942 that he had
receiveu considerable informz:tion of imwortance concerning the Ukrainian
Nationalist movement fror l'ichael Tkach, a Communisi key fifure and editor

of the "Ukrainian Daily News," Ukrainian languzge Communist rewspaper in

New York City., According to Bentley, Tkach received a considerable portion of
this information fror one Siepankowski, who is believsd to be identical with
the above individval. Subsequently, Stepankowski was placed in touch vith one
of Jacob Goles! contacts as an investigator concerning metters in which

Golos was inierested. According to Bentley, however, Stenankowski later
terrinated thic relationchip and became an investigator for the Anti-Defanalion
League, primarily because of insufficient compensation. Bentley it not
acquainted with Stepankowslid personally and did not state whether or not
Stepankowski and Golos were personally acquainted,

Tne Tureau's files contain conslderalle information concerring
Stepankovski, little of which is of appcrent present pertinence to this
investigatjon. The Bureau has interviewed Stepanitowslii upon occasion &nd has
been in receipt of conciderzt:le of his so-celled "irtelligence informeticnt,

e avcilable information as well ac the Bureau's experience with Stepankowski
reflects that he is 2 highly unreliable information merchant viio has furnished
information to various and sundry individuals and agencies, 211 for personal
profit, The accurcte personel history of Stepankewski has never beern corpl:tely
developed and no active direct investigetion of him has ac yet been conducted,
Hoviever, considerable informetion concerning Stepankowski has been secured
from collsteral investipation. Information reccived on Jenuary 12, 1945, from
the Security ard Intellisence Uivision, Headgquarters, Second Service Commend,
United States Army, states thot a Ulzairien journillst reported that Dimitri
Mamuilsky, Comrissar for Foreign Affairs ol the Ukrainfon Soviet 3oc.zlist
kepublic, was introduced in 1916, apparently in Geneve, Switzerland, to one
Vladimir Stepankowsky, the director of a Ukrainian Burean in Lsusanne,
Owitzerland, 4ccording to this report, Stepcnkowshy enploved lanuilsk:r in his
Ukraini=p Burccu af thot 44 P i : A B
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e, S A Other informution concerriry Stepariovicka
reilects that for nany yeorc he has been involved in the furrishing of
irformation and in the American ramificaticns of the profescsional anti-Fascict
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movezent. He is knovm to have beer in coniact upon many occusions with
Albert Eo<kahn, foruerly the editor of "The ijour" anc prominently mentioned
in trfs invesiigation as well as with many other individuals engaged in
coneﬁting alleged cubversive information. Stepankowski at one time was
closely essociated with Aleksy Pelypenko, svbject of an intensive Bureau
investjgation and at one time a Bureau informant. It will be recalled that-
lypenko, a@ highly unreliable Ukreinian priest, was the chiel informant in
the expionage conspiracy prosecuticn in the czse entitled, "Anastase Ao
Vonsiatsky, wes., et al." According to Bentley, some of the inforrmution
furnished by Stepaniowski was procured by him from Felypenko., This is believed
to refer to a highly questionzble memorandum regarding Father Coughlin,
which was prepered by Pelypenko and furrnished to Stepankowski, conplete
information concerning which wes developed in connection with the Bureau's
investigation of Pelypenkc, Other information in the Bureau's files reflects
that StepankowsFi mey at one time have been involved in Ukrainizan nationzlist
activities of a pro~Gertan character in the United States,
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. MRS, LINT MDERKIRK STOUNAN, with aliases
Mrs. Louis Clyde Stoumen, Lini lorekirk
o Fuhr, lee Worekirk Fuhr, Lee Moerkirk Ruhr,

lee Moerkerk Fuhr, Lee Ruhr

v
RPYY YT

Yith reg.rd to the acttivities of the above subject the informant in
this cese, E:izabeth Bentley, in her statement set out the fact that in the fall
of 1934, wiile she wes at Coluzbias University in New Yorl: City, she became
acqueinted with lee Fuhr, who epparently was Rentley'!s first contact with
New York Cor—mnist circles. Lee Fuhr began teking Bentley to Comrunist meetings
and affeirs sponsored by Commrnist front groups and later in 1935, sponsored,
aiong with Professor James l'endenhzll, Bentley!c membership in the Comnmunist
Part;. On the basis of the information fumished by Bentler, it appears
probable that Lee Fuhr, identical with the above subject, was respoasiuie for
originally recruiting Bentley into the Commnist movement.
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Michal Tkacz, Michael J. Tkach,

‘ MICHAEL TKACH, with aliases
: M. Nastivsky

According to Elizabeth Bentley, the informant in this case, Jacob
Golos, her Soviet superior, in 1941 and 1942 received considerable information
concerning the Ukrainian nationalist movement in the United States which he
considered of great importance, from one Tkach, an editor of the Ukrainian
Daily News, otherwise unidentified to Bentley, Golos told Bentley that much
of this information was secured by Tkach from one Stepankowski, who for a
time worked as an investigator for Golos,

From a review of the Bureau files it has been ascertained that the
Tkach referred to by Llizabeth Bentley is undoubtedly Micheel Tkach, an active
Communist and presently the editor of the Ukrainian Daily News, Ukrainian
language Communist newspaper published in New York City. 1In additiorn, the .
Stepankowski referred to by Bentley is undoubtedly W. J. Stepankowski, an ex-
tremely unreliable peddler of information who is identified more fully else-
where in this memorandum.
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.discuss with Villien Vieiner the problem of the disposition ol the

" oularly the repayment to the Comunist Party of 315,000 allerodl-

B . R [
P N-FRPER VS A 3 —

., —_—

{ Re: WELWEL WARSZOWER, with aliases
: Robert ¥illianm Teiner
: William Weiner

In connection with the controversy betwseen the Soviet contacts of
the informant Elizabeth Bentley and the functionaries of the Coumumist
Party, UsA, with regard to the assets of the United Stete
Shipping Corporation with whigh Bentlsy was associated, the informant,
Bentley, advised that shortly prior to Ootober, 1945, Lenm Harrig, Comaunist
functionary who is identified in greater detail abovo, insisted that Bentley

ipping Corporation ang varti-
¥ Turaished by
original financing of the

United States Service and Shipping Corporation at the time it was formeq in

New York City. Bentley, despite Harris' insistance, did not discuss this
matter with Weiner,
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Trachtenberg, Alexander 391, LL2, LL3, L59
Trachtengerts, Jacob 36
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Trohzn, Walter 152
Troae, Florence 262
Tronc, Solomon 262
Trotsky, leon 359
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Viner, Prof. Jacob
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Vonsiatsky, Anastase A.,
Vukmanic, George
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\- / Washington Committee To Aid
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Tiashington Peace Lobilization 205, 221
Yashington Post 59
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= Wise, Rabbi Stephen 361
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) Tiitte, Baron Peter 42 i
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Wolfenson, J. larren 118 ;
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Worth, Joseph
.' W.P.A..
| Firight

Wright, Frederick Helzer

‘ Wy?sch Ve Jo
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Ya.khontoi’f Victor A
Yat-sen, Madam Sun
Yergan, lax
Yoselson, Bescsie
Young;  Charlotte
Young, Pddie, aka
Edward Sidney Young
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Young, Marjory
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Zaildn
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